KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA
November 19, 2014; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Opensession
a. Callto order
b. Members present
c. Pledge to the flag
2. Public comments & public hearings
a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful
opportunity to address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the
Board’s jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the
agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5
minutes per person, per topic.
3. Presentations, reports and communications
a. Review calendar of events
b. Board and staff comments
¢. Superintendent’s report
4. Information items
a. Review the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
b. Open enrollment letter sent November 14, 2014
5. Consent items
a. Consider approving Regular Board minutes of October 22, 2014
b. Review Bills and Warrants
6. Action items
a. Appointment of New Board Member to fill Area 2 vacancy
b. Consider approving some 2014-2015 Inter-District Request
c. Consider approving the revised Local Education Area (LEA) Plan addendum
d. Consider approving the updated School Parental Involvement Policy
7. Future Planning and Adjournment
a. Next Regular Board meeting: December 10 or 17, 2014
b. Future board agenda items:Annual Organizational Meeting
c. Adjourn meeting

Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed
Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall be announced in
accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code provisions. Any writings or
documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open
session item on this agenda will be made available for public mspection in the District office located at 9895 7th
Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business hours.



November 2014

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
TIME CHANGE ELAC1:30 BEST Day End of First
(tentative) Trimester
2:05 PL Day
Room 32 Soccer Lakeside @
KC3:30
PTC Meeting 6:30
3:15 §sC
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL
Teacher PD Veterans’ Day GRADES DUE FOR REPORT CARDS GO
Cabinet Meeting REPORT CARDS & HOME
9:15 CANCELED ELIGIBILITY
Tiger Society
12 month Permission slips
work day Soccer McCarthy
6:30-4-HMtg atKC2:30
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
STAGE SEASON! e
.| _ Tiger Society4-8
Cabinet Meeting..| _ McDermott _ . |-
9:15 Center
9am 3-5 Trimester | 9 am 6-8 Trimester
9am K-2 Trimester | Awards Ceremony | AwardsCeremony
2:05 PL Day Awards Ceremony
Room 32 1 pm Tiger Society
K-1 BINGO TK-K Performance
Soccer Kings River 2:10-2:20?
SSC Committee Special Board at KC2:30
meeting 3:00 Meeting
6:30 PM
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL
7:00 am - 4th
Faculty meeting/ gradersto San Thanksgiving Break Thanksgiving Thanksgiving Break
Collaboration Miguel Mission
2:05 PMRm 32 Board Meeting
Tiger Society CANCELED
2-3 Bowling
12 month
work day
30




December 2014

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6
Dramaclub
ELAC1:30 presents:
2:05 PL Day “The Boy Who
Room 32 Cried Bully”
Site Council Soccer K-4/5 @ 9:15 AM
3:15PM KC@McCarthy at 5-8@1:30PM
PTC Meeting 6:30 Soc-Com 3:00
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Lunch
Cabinet Meeting % hour early Staff Party
9:15 CONCESSION Kings Country Club
Faculty meeting/ Organizational
Collaboration 12:15 Soccer Board Meeting
2:05 PM Rm 32 League 6:30 PM
6:30 -4-H Mtg Tournament @ KC
6:30 PM
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Winter Program Winter Program Classroom Parties
Practice Performance 1:00
Faculty meeting/ 9:00/1:00 if foggy 9:00/1:00 if foggy
Collaboration EARLY RELEASE
2:05 PM Rm 32
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
School Closed
Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break Christmas Day Winter Break
Holiday
28 29 30 31

Winter Break

Winter Break

Winter Break




Valenzuela/ CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District:  Kit Carson Union School District

Person completing this form: _Margaret DeSantos Title: _Administrative Secretary
Quarterly Report Submission Month/Quarter: October 1st Quarter
(check one) ] January 2™ Quarter

D April 3" Quarter
Quarterly Report Submission Year: ~ 2014-2015 ] July 4™ Quarter

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: November 19, 2014

Please check the box that applies:

!Xl No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

D Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional 0
Materials -0- ) -0-
Teacher Vacancy or 0
Misassignment -0- e -0-
Facilities Conditions -0- -0- -0-
CAHSEE Intensive Instruction 0 0
and Services e YT -0-
TOTALS -0- - -0- -0-

Todd Barlow, Superintendent

November 19, 2014
Date

Please submit to:
Russell Watley, Sr.
Kings County Office of Education
Williams Compliance Technician
(559)589-7082
rwatley@kingscoe.org




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: November 12, 2014

For: ( X) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( X) Information

() Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
November 19, 20147

Item:
Open enrollment letter sent November 14, 2014

Purpose:

This is required by the California Department of Education. The California State Legislature has enacted
law SBX54, also called the “Open Enrollment Act” which allows parents the right to transfer their children
to schools that have been identified as one of the 1,000 low-performing schools in California.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Information only



P
\)ﬂ Todd Barlow <tbharlow@kitcarsonschool.com>

[superintendents-district] Notice of Posting of the 2015-16 Open Enrollment
List

1 message

Jenny Singh <JSingh@cde.ca.gov> Tue, Nov 4, 2014 at 3:30 PM
To: Todd Barlow <tbarlow@kitcarsenschool.com>

Dear County and District Superintendents:

The purpose of this e-mail is to inform you that the 2015-16 Open Enroliment list has been posted to the
California Department of Education (CDE) Web site at http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/eo/op/. The Open Enroliment
Act provides pupils enrolled in one of the 1,000 Open Enroliment schools the option to enroll in a school within
the same district or any other district provided the school to which they are applying has a higher Academic
Performance Index (API) score than the pupil's school of residence. Districts must notify parents of their option
to transfer in time for parents/guardians to submit an application by January 1, 2015. Information regarding
parent/guardian notification and pupil matriculation is included below for your reference.

California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 4702

Application for Transfer Pursuant to the Open Enroliment Act

(a) The district of residence shall notify the parent(s) or guardian(s) of each pupil enrolled in a school
included on the most recent Open Enroliment List of the option to transfer. This notice shall be provided
on the first day of instruction; if the district has not been notified of whether its school(s) is on the list,
the notification shall be provided no later than 14 calendar days after the Open Enroliment List is posted

on the CDE’s Web site.

(b) A pupil who transfers to a school pursuant to the Open Enrolliment Act and is currently enrolled in
that school shall not be required to reapply for enrollment in that school, regardless of whether the
pupil’s school of residence remains on the list of 1,000 Open Enrollment schools.

(c) A district of enroliment may allow a pupil who has transferred to and is currently enrolled in a school
in the district pursuant to the Open Enroliment Act to matriculate to a middle or high school in the
district without having to reapply, regardless of whether the school into which the pupil would normally
matriculate in the pupil’'s district of residence is on the list of 1,000 Open Enroliment schools.

If you have any questions regarding Open Enroliment, please contact the Data Visualization and Reporting
Office by phone at 916-322-3245 or by e-mail at dvro@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,



608
L6L
S6L
062
L8L
S8L
08L
99,
6SL
182
6vL
JAZA
SvL

evL
1474
9¢€L
€EL
0gL
6¢L
8¢L
€L
L
6TL
STL
ETL
S0L
00L
L69
S69
€69
889
£89
989
589
949
599
€99
099
659
vs9
189
8v9
9
S6S
9ev

T2 32 WTwwIwlweesswwwwuwweSwwwweswwwww wwwwww S Wwwwwwww

Aleluawia|g apJaA ojed
Aejuawa|3 leasul ‘m 'd
Aleluawia|3 uolun JuIof U N
Asejuawia|g uoldiy
Alejuawalg eueyng-uosuop
Alejuawia|] eisip euang
Asejuawa|3 uolug 10anQg
Aiejuawas|z uosie) uy
SIPPIW uos|im
Alejuawia|3 1aA1y sSury
AJeluswia|3 puowydry 997
Asejuswialz apisAuung
Asejuswa|] }oA3s00Yy
Alejuawid|3 asowyiens
Ajejuawia|3 ujodur]
Aseyuawia)a Auaqn
Alejuawsa|3 adoH
Arejuawa)3 aydoy
AJejuawia|g Janedy
Aejuswia|3 euouny
a1eipawJalu| uoSulySep
Asejuswiaj3 ajhoq °f uyor
Asejuawia|3 apisayeq
Atelusawd|3 ooy apse)
el

9|PPIN uowung
Atejuswa|3 Asjmol)
Atejuswia|g malp Jueses|d
Alejusawa|3 uaysoo
Adejuswialg uosjim
Asejuawa|z ySnedpy
Asejuswa|3 an0i8ydry
Y3iH Jo1unf 3jjinsiawae
SIPPIN AN uyor

3|PPIN Yyuws pej
Alejuawia|y jesnua)
uoieonp3 |enads Ayuno) sSury
AJelUBWIR|] 3||IAPOOM
YsiH 15010

Aleluawa|3 aoyuen)
Aiejuawialjg eisip ey
Y314 auowyiess
Asejuawd|3 ueSeay
3IPPIN Asxid

9|PPIW 19sung joay

ySiH elonbag

Adejuswia| uoiun apIaA ojed
Asejuawia|3 uolun ss00wa
Aleluawa|3 uoun IOT BUINNEAA
Alejuswidjz uoydij

9]3 UOIUM JUIOT BUBYNS-UOSUOA
Atejuswia|3 eisip euang
Asejuswa|3 uolun 103ng
Asejuawa)3 uoiun uosie) Uy
payiufn Ja1ex3

Asejuawa|3 uolun JaAly sSury
Areluswia)3 piojuey
Areyuswaz uowun apisiuung
Ay asen)

Adejuawiajl uojun asowyienis
Asejuswa|] piojuey
Alejuswajz Auagn
Aseyuawa|3 adoH

payiun 3fjInI330d4
Asejuawialg Juiof JdAel )
Alejuswia|3 uolun euowly
paun eqnuig

payiun a|jiaia10d
Aseluawia|3 uolun apisaye
payiun axe|poom
Atejuawa|3 Lewijie3
Asejuswia|3 uowung

payiun eyjesip

AJejuawiajy maip Juesea|d
payiun etjesip

AyD asenyg

payiun ysned)y

Ateluawia)3 anoi8yory

paylun 3||IAsIawIeS

P3yiun UIOf URIOIIOD)
Alejuawia|3 uolun ejjag sy
Alejuawia|3 uolun |enua)
11e9np3 Jo 140 Aunod sdury
AJeluswia|3 uolun 3|IAPOOM
Payiun Juior isosQ-4213n)
payiun eljesia

Asejuawa)3 eisip eyy

paylun ajasaod

paijtun Aespun

Alejuawia|3 uotun Asjxid
payiun 19suns-4a3y

payiun eljesip

ase|ny

s3upy
ale|n]
alejnl
aleny
alejn|
aie|n)

T6TVS09EE0TLYS
9999909¥.6€991
€SLVS09Y9CTLYS
TEVYS09STTLLYS
£9T¥S096002LYS
798€509678TLYS
6T0VS09V68TLYS

s3u)| 28¥0T098S6€99T

aJejn)
aie|ny

sSuy
aJseng
aJeny
ESEILTN

sguny
asen)
aJejny
ase)n)
aJejn .
sSury
aJeng
aJejn)
s8up)|
aJeny
aJeng
aJejn]
aJejn)
aJejny
aJejn)
aJejn)
aJe|ny
auejny
aJejn]
sSuny
auejn)
s3uny
sSury
aJen|
aJeng
aseny
aJe|ny
aseny
aJe|ny
auen)

sSuny
aJe|ny

06¢0TT99€89/PS
9TT¥S09696TLYS
60v0T09.T6€99T
LOVPSO9T8TTLYS
YISrSOSTECLLYS
S6SYTTOLSTLLYS
LTVOT09LT6€991
VETYS09S86TLYS
¢60vS09vV6eTLYS
VLTPSO9€ETSSLYS
6vvrrS09€TTTLYS
9/Z0T09S/8€99T
S66ES09TESSLYS
TrerS09ETSSLPS
80S0T09996€991
98¢80TOV6L9LVS
SEE0EVSCO6TLYS
£9¢00T9LE8TLYS
85509992 LYS
LTCPS098S0TLYS
£6S17S099SCZLYS
CCSYSO9TETTLYS
Ly8ES09E08TLYS
CLIPTTICBOCLYS
S/Z00T9SCESLYS
6S€0T09T68£99T
OTSCTT9661CLYS
00€0109€88£99T
86¢690959T0T9T
64.17509867TLYS
0ECEEYSO98TLYS
6€9¥S099STCLYS
VS8ESO9TI8TLYS
TE6VEVSECSSLYS
T99ECTOE66TLYS
SOTYITOTYOTLYS
88860T9ZE6EL9T
6€8SEVSISTTLYS



KIT CARSON

UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Superintendent/Principal
Todd Barlow

9895 7" Avenue — Hanford, CA 93230 -- (559) 582-2843 — Fax (559) 582-7565 Board of Trustees
Andy Atsma

Sheree Deniz
Leonard Dias
Dino Giacomazzi
Joe Oliveira

November 14, 2014

To: Parents/guardians of Kit Carson students:

I'am writing to inform you of a notification required by the state that affects the ability of
parents to choose a school for their children.

The California State Legislature has enacted law SBX54, also called the "Open
Enrollment Act” which allows parents the right to transfer their children to schools that
have been identified as one of the 1,000 low-performing schools in California.

Kit Carson is a single school district, and due to the selection process in which schools
are identified, we have been identified as an "open enrollment" school even though there
are schools with lower scores than ours that are not labeled as such. This is an
unfortunate effect of the way the law was written.

Kit Carson had an Academic Performance Index (API) score of 763 in 2013.  No score
will be released for the 2013-2014 school year because the state implemented a new
testing protocol for the Common Core State Standards.

The next school year (2015-2016) you have the option to transfer your child to another
school out of our district with a higher API. If you decide to exercise the open enroliment
transfer option, you can submit a form to the school by January 1, 2015. Transportation
costs and/or charges are not included in the open enroliment status; these are the
responsibility of parents or guardians. In addition, some districts/schools may refuse to
accept transfers based on established policies and guidelines of their own.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact our office at (559) 582-2843.
Thank you,

Todd Barlow
Superintendent / Principal

"Where students come first"



KIT CARSON

UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Superintendent/Principal 9895 7" Avenue — Hanford, CA 93230 -- (559) 582-2843 — Fax (559) 582-7565 Board of Trustees
Todd Barlow Andy Atsma
Sheree Deniz
Leonard Dias

Dino Giacomazzi
Joe Oliveira

14 de noviembre 2014

Para: Los padres / tutores de los estudiantes de Kit Carson:

Le escribo para informarle de la notificacion requerida por el estado que afecta a la
capacidad de los padres para elegir una escuela para sus hijos.

La Legislatura del Estado de California ha promulgado la ley SBX54, también llamada la
"Ley de Inscripcion Abierta”, que permite a los padres el derecho de transferir a sus hijos
a las escuelas que han sido identificadas como una de las 1.000 escuelas de bajo
rendimiento en California.

Kit Carson es un solo distrito escolar, y debido al proceso de seleccion en el que se
identifican las escuelas, que han sido identificados como una "inscripcion abierta” de la
escuela a pesar de que hay escuelas con puntajes mas bajos que los nuestros que no
estan etiquetados como tales. Este es un efecto lamentable de la forma en que la ley fue

escrita.

Kit Carson tenia una puntuacion del indice de Rendimiento Académico (API) de 763 en
2013. Sin marcador sera lanzado para el afio escolar 2013-2014 porque el Estado puso
en marcha un nuevo protocolo de pruebas para los Estandares Estatales Comunes.

El proximo afio escolar (2015-2016) usted tiene la opcion de transferir a su hijo a otra
escuela fuera de nuestro distrito con un API superior. Si decide ejercer la opcion de
transferencia de inscripcién abierta, puede enviar un formulario a la escuela antes del 1
de enero de 2015. Los costos y / o0 gastos de transporte no estan incluidos en el estado
de inscripcién abierta; estos son la responsabilidad de los padres o tutores. Ademas,
algunos distritos / escuelas pueden negarse a aceptar las transferencias sobre la base
de las politicas y directrices de su propio establecidos.

Si usted tiene alguna pregunta o inquietud, por favor comuniquese con nuestra oficina al
(559) 582-2843.

Gracias,

Todd Barlow
Superintendente / Director

""Where students come first""



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: November 13, 2014
For: ( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
November 19, 2014

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of October 22, 2014

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



Kir CARSCN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of October 22, 2014

6:30 pm

1. OPEN SESSION

a) Call to Order: Leonard Dias, president called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm

b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Sheree Deniz, Leonard Dias, Dino Giacomazzi and
Joe Oliveira. Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret DeSantos,
Administrative Secretary. Present in the audience: Shelley Leal, Robin Jones, Robert Inabnit
and Debbie Gonzales.

c) Debbie Gonzales led the pledge to the flag

2. Public comments and public hearings
a) None

3. Presentation. reports and communications
a. Mr.Barlow reviewed the calendar of events for the month of October and November. He

mentioned Red Ribbon Week; the first Soccer game is scheduled for Oct. 28th; on
November 10th there will be no school, we have Teacher Professional Development
scheduled.

Mr. Barlow also mentioned Trustee Deniz did not file for re-election as a Board Member
therefore a Public Notice will be placed in the Hanford Sentinel informing the public of a
vacancy at Kit Carson for a Board Member position. We will receive letters of

interest from the public until November 5th, and Trustee Deniz may be nominated for the
vacancy if she submits a letter of interest.

b. Board and staff comments:
i. Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 389 students and Mid Valley

Charter School has 19 students enrolled.
ii. Robin Jones reported that all is going well. She also reported that the teachers are
working on performing tasks.
iii. Shelley Leal - no report
v. Robert Inabnit reported that all is going well.
Board:
Trustee Oliveira - no report
Trustee Deniz reported that she will be a grandmother again.
Trustee Giacomazzi reported that all is going well.

Trustee Atsma - no report
Trustee Dias reported that all is going well. He also invited those present to his Haunted

House. He also stated that the pick-up area seems to be working out well.

c. Superintendent's Report
Mr. Barlow reported that the Water Project is mostly completely. Physically the project is
done and the Water tank is working well.
Mr. Barlow stated that he is watching our water bill. He stated that one month'’s



water bill was a litte over $100 and the current bill is over $7u0. The business department
will call to inquire as to the difference.

Mr. Barlow also distributed a copy of the “Notice of Vacancy” in regards to an open board
member seat for Kit Carson School. He stated that letters of interested will be accepted by
those interested in the position. The deadline will be November 5th and at the next board
meeting the matter will be addressed.

Mr. Barlow spoke on New Board Member training with the hope of having someone from
CSBA as the presenter.

Mr. Barlow also reported on the Chromebooks deployment. He stated that he observed the
4th and 5th grade students in Mrs. Awbrey’s class. He also gave kudos to Mrs. Awbrey,
and Mrs. Chrisman.

‘Mr. Barlow stated that the additional order of Chromebooks have arrived and Mrs. Unruh and
Mrs. Plooy are processing them.

4. Information items
a. Update on the purchase of the Land

Mr. Barlow discussed the actions taken in regards to the purchase of the Land and the
Water Project. He spoke of matters that happened in the delay of the purchase of the
land:# the recession occurred; and the water project finances.
Mr. Barlow stated that the personnel from the Chicago Title Com pany recommends that
the process to purchase the land be renewed since Mr. Don Giacomazzi signed the
agreement.
Mr. Barlow thanked Shelley Leal for asking questions in regards to the purchase of the
land and in doing so she provided legal information to pass on to the governing
board. The district’s attorney, Randy Edwards is researching the possible conflicts of the
purchase of the land. Mr. Barlow will contact the Governing Board via e-mail once he
receives information from Attorney Edwards.

b. Update on the adoption of Math Program
Mr. Barlow reported that the Math Book he is researching is called College Prep Math,

which Hanford High School is using. He reviewed the math samples with the board
members.

5. Consentitems
a. Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of September 24, 2014
Mr. Barlow would like the word “student” to be corrected to read “students” on the second
paragraph of item G. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the minutes with the
correction; Trustee Deniz seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye




b. Review and accept Bills and Warrants
The Bills and Warrants were submitted by Mrs. Leal. It was moved by Trustee

Giacomazzi to accept the Bills and Warrants as submitted; Trustee Atsma seconded

the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

6. Actions items

a) Consider approving the inter-district request and renewals for 2014-2015

It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve the requests as presented; Trustee
Deniz seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Nye

c¢) Consider approving and adopting the second reading of certain Board Policies

and Administrative Regulations

Mr. Barlow stated that the first reading was on September 24, 2014. It was moved
by Trustee Oliveira to approve and adopt the Board policies and Administrative
Regulations as presented; Trustee Giacomazzi seconded the motion. Motion
passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Olveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

Future Planning and Adjournment:
Next meeting: Wednesday, November 19th 6:30 pm

The Board adjourned the meeting at 7:10 pm

Leonard Dias, President Andy Atsma, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
November 13, 2014

( X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
November 19, 2014

Item:

Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



"sjuowded yo uonnquysip 0y s014d FOIIY 03 pauingax 3q Jsnur 13pao siy ],

oeq Agq

[eaoiddy pue uoneururexyg GO0

Aaeq

(ze9zy DF) uonezuOYINE S19qUISW PIeoq jo Kiofew e oAey jsnw ‘ussoyo sI :.o_ao ST IT

» SI9qUISIAl preOg O
10
?E é\u sako1dwg/19013(0) pezLioyny \E
S9'8€Y°0CS VIOT/LTI/0L  :p3jeq syuduifeq 10f [ejo], pueis)
LL'LSSES S sjuawked pae) 11pas)

88°085°91$ 0z SjuBLIBA,
19151301 JuswiAed a1y U0 pajsy se pazuoyine o1e syuowAed Surmo[oy oy Nuriag sinyeusis pezuoyny oy 1od sy

PISIA [004dS uoru() WOSIB) Y  :dUIRN IOMISI(]

b30 p g 1IPIQ JudwAe g JILYSI(T [00Ydg



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 10/17/2014 11/14/2014 10:30:04AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12474895 1165 ALJEAN GAIL PLOOY $330.00
12474896 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12474897 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $65.00
12474898 751 GAYLEN CANTRELL $300.00
12474899 1183 CLUB Z TUTORING SERVICES $660.00
12474900 95 MARGARET DESANTOS $8.00
12474901 104 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $240.50
12474902 588 GOODMAN FOOD PRODUCTS $1,175.57
12474903 183 KIT CARSON REVOLVING $120.00
12474904 1066 LANDRY CANTRELL $270.00
12474905 1174 GABRIEL MARTINEZ $120.00
12474906 1149 RAUL M. MARTINEZ $300.00
12474907 231 MORGAN & SLATES $106.27
12474908 845 STAN PLOOY $330.00
12474909 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $596.77
12474910 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO — ratc iviveuse +high pes usade — $10,174.53
12474911 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $44.56
12474912 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,403.98
12474913 1134 TIME FOR KIDS $84.80
12474914 1231 VERONICA VICTORIA $138.75

Total Amount of All Warrants: $16,580.88



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 10/17/2014

Page 1 of 1
11/14/2014 10:30:14AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14008741 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $70.93
14008742 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $1,661.23
14008743 1102 DELRAY TIRE $956.42
14008744 456 E.G. BABCOCK CO. $1,140.46
14008745 246 OFFICE DEPOT $28.73

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $3,857.77



LSSLI‘I$

00€1 :loquuny punj 104 [E10],

LSSLITS Pood  surei3old j00YIS - UOBINNN PHYD 000-0000£¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  6LLIVI - Ad 51DNA0O¥d AOOd NYIWAOOD 88§ T06¥LYTI
0S°0bTS JudwAed Jo Junowy [ejox.
6589 00€1 :J2quinN punyj 104 [eJo],
65°8% soueInsu JuswAodusup) el $30INOSIY PajoLnsaIuf) 000-00156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1  68LIY1 - Ad ANJOTAATA INIWNAOTING  #01 [06vL¥T1
6L08 00T1 Jaqunp punj 104 [€)0]
6L0$ soueInsu] juswAojdwoun ayers SI0INOSAY pAAjOLSAIU[) 000-00$1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-00C1  68LI¥1 - Ad AWNJOTIATA INFWAOTINE  #01 106¥vLvT1
0T01$ 0060 :12qunp pun] 1o, [e10],
07018 soue.nsu] juswikojdwsun) a5elg $0IN0STY pajoLysalu) 000-00S156-0000-0000-0-0000-0060  68LIY1 - Ad HANJOTIAIA INTINAOTING 01 106¥LVC1
76'0TC8 0010 :Iaqunp punyj JoJ [B10]
aquady souginsu] juawikojdwou ayers 5301059y PaLISOI() 000-00$156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  68LI¥1 - Ad
payisse[d
01°0$ ‘souensu[ yuawiojdwoun) aperg S0INOSIY pajolIsaluf} 000-0020$£-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  68LI¥T - Ad HNJOTIATA INFWAOTINT  +01 106¥LvT1
" g Hudwieg Jo Junowy [8)o].
vu 8% 0010 :JoqunN punj JoJ [e10],
@m SI0UIJUOT PUB [9ABLL $30IN0STY pILNsAIU[) 000-0000Z5-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  I8LI¥I - Ad JHIVOYVIA ‘SOLNVSAd S6 006¥LYT1
00°099$ RwWAeJ JO JUnowy [€30 ],
00°099% 0010 :1PqunN pung 10 [elo]
sanypuadxg awoou]
00°099% Sunesad( pue saolAIRg 10410 MO syuelD olseq [ MPLL-VSVI 000-00008S-0001-0111-0-010€-0010  88LIYI - Ad ADJIAYAS ODNIMOLNLZ ANTD €811 668VLYT1
00"00€$ nuawded Jo yunowy [e)o],
00°00£$ 0010 :12quinN punjg 1o [ejo],
samyipuadxy
00°00€$ Sune1ad( pue $a01A198 15410 8207 1ay10 000-00008S-00TH-S€TT1-0-0106-0010  TLLIPT - Ad NATAVD “TIHIINVD  1SL 868YLYTI
00°S9$ sudwmied Jo Junowy Jejo L
00'59$ 00€1 :Joqunp puny 10, [RIOL
00'59$ Poo  sweiSoid [00YdS - UOBINNN PIIYD 000-0000L1~00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  TBLIYT - Ad ) INHALIVJAA VINIOAITYD  #¥¢€ L68YLYTT
SI'ZiIs JJudwAeg Jo Junowy [g)ox
STTITS 0010 :32qunN punj 10 JeI0],
samypuadxyg
118 BupesadQ pue SIAIS 194I0 $92Jn0S3Y pajolsalu) 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  L8LIYT - Ad JAYUIS NAOIINN AVINVIV vl 968VLYT1
00°0€€S HuowAe Jo Junomy [ejo],
00°0£€$ 0010 :I3qunN punyg 104 [BI0L
saamipuadxyg
00'09% SuneiadQ pue s201A12§ 1O 18207 13430 000-000085-00TH-S€11-0-0106-0010  69LI¥T - Ad
sainypuadxyg
00°0LTS une1ad( pue s0IAISS 9O [2207 1930 000-000085-00TH-SE11-0-0106-0010 692141 - Ad AQO0Td TIVO NVAITY _ $911 S68YLYTL
junowy 192[q0 30IN0SYY IS-90 -Nd- 0D -Ad- 94 - Ad ON 20UI3JaYy SWEN I0PUSA  ON IOPUSA  ON JUSWINOSO(]
pa
WV6Z:8T-01102/¥1/11 PIOT/LT/OL :PAed 3:05%&& 104

7J0 | 28eg

19)S139Y JudMARJ [BIIIWUI0))

PLISI [00YdS UOTU[) UOSIB) I 8T



05°€6%- PoOq  sweigold [00YIS - uonLINN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01 £5-00€1 €10ST - WD SADIAYES dO0d OOSAS 90T (41174 74\
95" Pr$ HudwAeg Jo Junowy [elo]
9S°vb$ 0010 :Joqunp punj Joj [e10]
Qwioouy
95vv$ sanddng pue sjeusiey MOT sjuelD Jised | ORIL-VSVI 000-0000£-0001-0111-0-010€-0010  LP0OST - Od 44O %@ TOOHDS LSAMHINOS  9¢8 116vLyTl
€SPLIOIS JUIMWARJ JO Junowy [E30]
€S HLI0TS 0010 :JoqunN puny 104 [e10],
ES'PL101$ Apomoorg $30IM0S3Y POIOLIISAIUN] 000-02005$-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  89L1+1 - Ad 0D NOSIAH AITVD OS  0€€ 016¥LYTT
LL96SS Hudweg §o junowry [Bjo L,
LL96SS 00€] :JoqunN puny JoJ [e10],
LL'96SS pooi  suresdord [00Y0S - UOHLINN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  SLLIHT - Ad 1SUOOJ AMIVA SYIONAO™Ud 89T 606¥LYTI
00°0€€S suwded Jo yunowry [glo)
00°0£€$ 0010 :lequnp punyg 104 [ejo]
sarjipuadxg
O._.t$ Suneiad( pue sad1A1S 10YI0 [8207T 12430 000-000085-00CH-SE€11-0-0106-0010  OLLIPT - Ad NVLS ‘A00Td  <+8 806¥LYT1
L7'901$ Jududed Jo yunowry [ejoL
LT901$ 0010 :Joqunp puny 10 [eI0],
saIgipuadxy
LS8LS SupeadQ pue S21AIRS JYI0 $30IM0S3Y P3jIMISIIU() 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  9LLI¥T - Ad
saymipuadxyg
0L'LTS SuneladQ pue seoralag 1BYIO $30IN0SIY PIjoLIsaIUf) 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  9LLIYT - Ad SALVIS 2 NVOIOW  1€C LO6YLYT]
00°00€S JJudwAe ] Jo Junowry [ejoL
00°00€£$ 0010 :Jequnp punj 10] [e10],
samypuadxy
00°00€$ SunesadQ pue saOIAISG 10O [8207] J2YI0 000-000085-00ZH-SETT1-0-0106-0010  TLLI¥PI - Ad WINVA ZANILIVIN - 6v11 906¥LYT1
00°071$ Juamked jo Junowy g0y,
00°0Z1$ 0010 :equnN punyj I0] J2I0L
sarmypuadxyg
00°0Z1$ Suneiad( pue saOIAIRS YO [e00T 13910 000-000085-00CH-SE€TT-0-0106-0010  #LLIVI - Ad TANEVD ZANILIVIN - bLIT S06VLYTI
00°0LZS JMIWARJ JO Junowry [8Jo,
0o 73 0010 :12qunN pung JoJ [elo],
sanjipuadxs]
00'0LT$ SuneradQ pue sad1AIdg 1YIQ) 18907 33430 000-000085-00ZH-SET11-0-0106-0010  €LLIYY - Ad TTTILNVD AYANVT 9901 P06¥LYTT
00°021$ SJuawAe ] Jo Junowy [ejo],
00°0Z1§ 0010 :lequnp punj 10] jeI0],
saxmpuadxy
00°021$ SunesedQ pue saIAIS YO [8307 1210 000-00008S-00ZF-SE11-0-0106-0010  LLLIYY - Ad ONIANTOATINOSYVD LI €81 €06VLYTI
LS'SLI'TS udMARJ JO Junowy [eJoL
unowy 103[90 30JN0SY IS-90 -N4A-0OD -Ad- T -ad ON 20uaI9]oYy SWeN IOpusp  ON JOpUS A ON JuUswnooq
AV6ZSZ01102/b 11 PI0T/LT/01 :Pare( syuduwike Joq

730 7 93eg

19)SI139Y JuduIAe  [RIIWWIO))

PLSIQ [00YdS uoIU[) UOSIB) WY I



€L°8T$ JJudwied Jo Junomy jejo],
£L'8T8 0010 :JoqunN punj Joj [e30],
90°¥1$ satjddng pue s[enajey A1ano A1elg $20-0000€7-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  9%00SI - Od
L9v1$ salddng pue sjeustejy $S20IN0SY pajoLnsaun 000-0000€7-0$1L-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥00ST - Od LOdAa 90140 94T SPLROOYT
9 OPI‘IS Judmifed Jo yunowy [ejo]
9 Ov1I‘1S 0010 Idqunp punj 10 [e10],
LIPS sireday pue sosea] ‘S[EIUSY 100V JWeN Jofejy % SwoSuQ 000-000095-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  8LLI¥I - Ad
yTes- siiedoy pue sosea] ‘S[EIUSY 100V Jurey Jofel 29 SuioSuQ 000-000095-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  #10ST - WO ‘0030004dvd DA 95 Y¥L800%1
T "S6$ JJudwied Jo Junoury o],
v 6% 0010 :Joqump punyg 104 [e10],
samypuadxyg
Tr956% SuneaadQ pue $301A19G 9410 S20IN0SIY PoIoIISAI() 000-000085-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010  08LI¥1 - Ad AL AVITIEAA 7011 £7L800V1
€TI99°T$ JJuowie g Jo junouly 8oL
£2°199°1$ 0010 :JaqunN punj 104 [eI0L,
00'vTET$ sonddng pue speusieiN 00y urey Jofely % SuioSuQ 000-0000€+~0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  98LI¥T - Ad
SOV81S sajddng pue sjeLolRIN 1100V “Jurep Jofey 29 SuioSuQ 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥8LI¥T - Ad
81°¢S1$ sonddng pue sjeLoel 100V JuIRA Jofe 29 SwoguQ 000-0000€7~0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  S8LIYI - Ad ONI ADUNOS NVATO  #2S TWLI00Y1
€6°0LS SJudwAe g Jo Junomy [eIox,
£6'0LS 0010 :JaqunpN puny 1o JBIOL
£6'0LS sanddng pue seLje A1op07 21815 000-0000€7-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  €8LI¥T - Ad .SAS SSANISNA SOINOULTVO €601 17L800¥1
SL'SETS JudwAed JO JUNoury [8)0 L,
SL'8EIS 0010 ‘IoquInN punj 104 [eJ0L,
sampuadxy Awoou|
SL'8EIS BupeiadQ pue s20IAIRG IAYIQ MO SHURID dIseg ] APLL-VSVI 000-00008S-0001-0111-0-010€-0010  +9LI¥I - Ad VOINOYTA ‘VRIOLDIA  1€21 YI6VLYTI
¢ s JusWARJ JO Junowy [B)0],
0% ,-\xﬂ 0060 -JequnN punj 10, JBJO],
08'+8% sarjddng pue speuoey A1an07 a11g 000-0000£F-0001-011E-0-0011-0060  S9LIYI - Ad SAM YOJ ANIL  vETT €16bLYT]
na.mevaﬂm 3:0:—%&& Jojunomy |80,
86'€0¥°1$ 00€]1 :loquny pung JoJ [B10],
0L'F6% poo  sweidold Jooyos - uonIHNN piIYD 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  99L1+T - Ad
8L'TOV'IS pooq  swiei3old J0OY0S - UONLINN PIIYD 000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-0T€6-00€T  L9LIVI - Ad SADIAYAS AOOd OOSAS 90T ZI6vLYTl
junowry 193(q0 20In0saY IS-90 - Nd-0D-Ad - Td-q: ON 99U219JY QWEN IOPUdA  ON JOPUDA  ON Juawmodo(g

WV6C-8T:0110T/¥1/T1

7JO € a8eg

YIOT/LT/0T :p3re( syudwmsed Joq
1938130y Judwike g [EI21omuo))

LIS [00YdS uoluf) uosIe) Y §J



S9'8EH°0T $ ‘[B10], puetr)

st

ISHUSWALJ JO # [BIOL

S9'8EF°0TS ST :sudwied Jo # [ejo],
16'6VT°€$

6L°0$

00°S6$

S6'CE0°LIS

1ej0L

00¢l
oozt
0060
0010

puny

PLYSI(] [00YDS uolu() Uosie) Iy g  :IOLSI

NV6T:8T:01 10T/71/11
1Jo 1 98eq

PIOT/L1/0T :P3re( SyudwAed 104
1938139y JudmieJ [BIDIIWWO))




00°00€s Ted20T 13430 0T06

00°0LZS TeooT I9Y3l0 0T06
00°02Ts Ted0T I2Y3l0 0106
00°00€s TeooT I8Y3o 0T06
69°108°2S 0GI8 ®2Inossy I0J Te3lolL
00°%2ETS *300Y ‘juteR Iolew 3 butobup 0GTI8
0L'ZPT'TS *100Y ‘ajuteR JoleR 3 butobup 0GST8
S0 78T$ "300Y "3utel Iolew ®» Dutobup 0618
81 €G1s "300Y "jute xoleR ® Hurtobup 0618
verzs- *300Y -juTeR xolelR 3 butobup 0618
1€ €EV8¢$ 0T0E °oInossy I0I Te30L
00°099s SWODUT MOT sjueIp OTsed I STITL-VSVI 0To¢g
96 v¥s SWODUI MOT sjuex) oTsedg T STITL-VYSVI (AN}
SLTBETS SUODUT MOT sjueip DTsed I ST3TL-VYSVI 0TO€E
66" v8$ 0011 °20Inosay I03 Te3lol
€6°0L$ A193307 83e3g 00TT
90°%Ts AI93307 s3e3g 00TT
96°26S TTS 0000 ®oanosey I03 Te3IOL
LS 8LS S90IN0SaY Po3DTIISSIUN 0000
0L°LZS $80IN0STY pPo3oTIISDIUN 0000
ST CTT$ $9DIN0SSY pPS3DTIJIS2IUN 0000
Zh 966 SODIANOSSY PoIDTIFSDIU(N 0000
L9°FTS §90IN0sdY PeIDTIJFSBIUN 0000
€S FLT 0TS Se0aNossy pPo3DTIZS|{IUN 0000
28°02¢s sooINOsey pPeloTIIsSaIuUn 0000
0T 0% SODINOSSY Pa3IOTIISSIUN 0000
00°8% SODINOSdY Po3IOTIISL8IUN 0000

punj Teasuss  (QT0
19LISI [00Y9S UOTU() HOSIE) 1Y 8T

Junoury soanosey pung 30TI3STIq

soanosay/pung Ag TTre3aq



G9°'8€v’02$

8T 3IOTIISTA I03F TeIOL

16°6¥Z €S 00ET Pung 03 Te3Of .
ze Tve'es 0TES ®oanosey I03 Te3ol
00°G9¢% swerboig Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€S
8L'20V'1sS swexboag TOOUDS -~ UOTITAINN PTTYD 0TES
0L 76¢S swerbold Tooyds - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
06 €65~ swerboxg Tooyds - UOTITIFION PTTYD 01€S
LL 96GS$ swexbord Tooyds - UOTITIION PTTYD 0T€S
LG GLT'TS suerbord TOOUDS -~ UOTITIAINN PTTUD 0T€S
6G°8$ 0000 S0anosey I0JF Te3loL
6G°89% Se0INOsSsy Po3DTIJISaIU 0000
pung eTx®lsjed  00€T
6L°08 00ZT Pung 103 Te30L
6L°08 0000 ®d2Inosay I03F TeIOL
6L°0S S90IN0SSY Po3OTIIS|IUN 0000
pung jusudoTsasg PTTUYD 00T
00°'G6$ 0060 Pung 103 Te3OL
08°78¢$ 00TT ®Panossy I03F Te3ol
08°78% Axe3307 @3e3S 00TT
0c¢- o._”w 0000 ®°2xInosay I03 Te30L
0Z°0T1s S9DINOSdY Pe3oTIISDIUN 0000
pung sSTOOUDS I=a3aeyd 0060
S6°260°'LTS$ 00T0 PUnd I03 Te3loL
00°'0LL TS 0106 ®oanosey I0F Te3OoL
00°09¢ TedOT I9Y30 0T06
00°0LZS Te20T I8Y30 0106
00°0Z1$ TeooT I8Y30 0T06
00°0€€s Ted0T I9Y3l0 0T06
pung TeIsusd 0010
19LSI(] [00UDS UoTuN) uosie) Iy 8T
Junoury 20INnosay pung JOTIJISTIQ

ooaxnosay/pung Lg TTe3I=d



g9-°8cv‘02$ Te30L pueId

Junoury 20INnOs9y pung 30TI3STA

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3sq



£Jo ¢ a8eg

‘siudwiAed yo uonnquysip 03 Joud FOOY 03 pauinyar 3q )sn I3pao sy

are(q Ag

[eaoiddy pue voneutmiexy gOOY

oreq

(ze9zy OF) uonezLIOYNE SIqUISW PIROq JO AjuIofew © 9A®Y IS ‘Udsoyod st uondo iy Jy

* SIDQUID]A pIvog

10

O

é @ sako1dwig 1001330 pazuoyny E

S°70€°8$ Y10Z/v7/01 pare( symouifed 1oj [e)oy, puesp
IT'T6I‘IS 4 sjuswked pae) jpas)
9ETITLS 8 sjuR.LIBA\

10351301 Juswiked oy uo paysij se pazuoyne are sjuswiked Jurmoljoy oy; yuLog amjeusig pazuoyny ayy Jod sy

LISI [00YDS UOTL() UOSAED Y ‘SN JoLIsI

13PIQ JudWARJ JOLISI(] [00YIS



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 10/24/2014 11/14/2014 10:30:38AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12475385 888 AECOM WATER $1,802.50
12475386 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12475387 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $1,211.90
12475388 987 Hanford Auto Sales Inc $479.03
12475389 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $449.37
12475390 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,234.82
12475391 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,579.71
12475392 1136 US BANK $241.88

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$7,111.36



18 Kit Carson Union School District Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 10/24/2014

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name

Page 1 of 1

11/14/2014 10:30:48AM

Amount
14008825 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $1,081.16
14008826 225 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC $110.00

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:

$1,191.16



00°011$ siedoy pue sased] ‘s[eIudy 100V e JofelN % SutosuQ 000-000095-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  v6LIVI - Ad ONIANVIVINAY SHATIIN Y44 978800v1
wﬁ.-mcm.—% "-—UEha& Jojunouy [B)Oo],
91'180°1$ 0010 ‘loqunN puny o] [e1o]
90888 sa1do)-juoursaIsy souudIUIEl Arano] aelg 000-S00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  86LI¥1 - Ad
78°6L6% sa1do)-)ususa1dy 20UBUSIUIRIN A1apoy aelg 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 86L1¥1 - Ad
8TEIS sa1do))-juswinaiBy soueudIuIEIN A1ono1 2e)8 000-0009¢-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  86L1¥1 - Ad SAS SSIANISNA SJOINOYULTVDO €601 §78800%1
|8 IHLS nu_-u:.-huam Jojunowy jejojy,
88°1¥78 0010 Hoqunp pun, 10 [e10],
88'1¥C$ s21doD-jusweaIgy sourudIuIR) A1ono7 25e1s 000-50009S-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010 €6L1¥1 - Ad ANV SN 9€TT TOESLYTI
1L°6LSTS JudwAEBJ JO junowy €0 J,
1L'6L5°1$ 00€1 :IaqunN punyg JoJ [ejoL
19%16°1$ pooq  swei3o1q [00YOS - UONLINN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00L€-0000-0-01€S-00€1  16L1¥1 - Ad
01°¢9% Pood  sweigoid [00YoS - uomnnN PIYD 000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  T6LI¥I - Ad SIDIAYES dOOA OOSAS 90T I16ESLYTI
M, 18 uawie g Jo junowy [vjo ]
8 PETIS 0010 :oquinN puny JoJ [elo],
Jong

YETIS Jesat/autjosen)- ‘ddng 2 e SI0INOSIY P3joLsaluf) 000-0100£¥-009£-0000-0-0000-0010  S6LIY1 - Ad ‘00TOI0d  S8T 06ESLYCI
LE6PTS udwied Jo junowy [ejo],
LE6VYS 00€] :JoquiaN pun, 1o [ej0]
LE'6YYS - poog  sweidoid Jooyds - UOLINN PIIYD 000-0000L%-00££-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  06LIFT - Ad ISAOOd AYIVA SYHDNAOUd 89T 68€SLYTI
€0°6LYS JUAWARJ JO Junomwy [€j0],
£0°6LYS$ 0010 *equup punyj 104 [eI0L

sanypuadxg
£0°6L18 Suneiad( pue s301AI38 JAIO $90IN0S3Y PAAOLISAIU[) 000-00008S-00+8-0000-0-0000-0010  T6LIYI - Ad ouJ saeg o)y pIOJuEH  L86 88ESLYTL
06 TITIS uIWARJ JO JUnOWY [¥Jo ],
06’1118 0010 :Ioqunp pung 10, [B10]
0£°866$ sa1do)-)uowIzeIs Y oouBUIUIRI Kiapoy oyers 000-S00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  L6LIVI - Ad
09°¢1T8 $91d0D-)usWIsaISY SOURUSIUIRIA K190 9818 000-S00095-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  96LIYT - Ad NIANVTdOvVTdd  L601 LBESLYTI
§* 1§ ;JudwAed Jo junowy [8)o],
S ($ 0010 equnN punj o] [el0L

sarmipuadxy
ISEARE SugeiadQ pue $1AISS J13YIO $30IN0SIY PJOLSAIU[) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  66L1¥1 - Ad JIA¥AS WIOLINN AVINVIV 12! 98eSLYTI
0S'Z08°TS$ ;udwAe g JO junowry [vje],
0S'708°1$ 000% HequnN pun o] [e10],

saymipuadxyg
05'208°1$ Bunesad() pue $301A19S JOYI0 $30IN0SY PjoLIsaiuf) ¥80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000%  0081¥1 - Ad JALVM NODHVY 888 S8ESLYTI

junoury 109[q0 201008y IS-€90 - Nd- 09D -Ad-94 -l ON 20UI2J9Y SUIBN JOPU2A  ON JOPUSA  ON JUaWNOO(]
PIOT/YT/0T Pare( Syudwike 104

INVYT0€:0110T/v1/11

e

Jo 1 93eq

13)S139Y JUdWARJ [BIDIOWO))

JILSI( |00YdS uotu[) UosIB) Y §I



00°011$ uauwided Jo yunowy ejoL
000118 0070 HJoqunp pund Jo] [210],

junoury 192090

INVHT0€:0110T/V1/11
:Jo 7 a%ed

22IN0S2Y IS-€90 -Nd-0D-Ad-34-Ad

PI0T/PT/OT *Pare( syuduIke 10
19)S139Y Juduide ] [BIIIWIWO))

ON 20UdI9JY

QweN JOpPUSA ON IOpUSA  ON JUSWINDO(]

PLYSI [00YdS Uoru) uosie) WY 81



Nm.Ncmaw % ;Jejo], pue.rn Qﬁ "mu-s:-%ﬁnm JO #1ejo],
7S°70€°8S 01  :sjuwdwiled Jo #e)0]
0S°208°1$ 000¥
80°670°C$ 00€1
v6'OLY'v'$ 0010
[ej0], punyg

PLYSI( [00YDS UolU() U0SIB) I 8] :PLYSI(q

INVYZT:0€:01 10T/41/11
1Jo | 38eq

PI0T/PT/01 :Pareq S1udwAe doy
19)SI39Y Juduife g [BRIIWWO))




2s°20e’8$ 8T IOTIASTA I0F TeIOL

05°208°'T$ 0007 Pund Io3 Te3or
05°208°T$ 0000 oPanosay 03 Te3loL
06°208'T$ $9DINOSdY PeIdTIISaIUN 0000
AeTanpo Teatde) - aaxssay TeToedg 000%
80°620°C$ 00ET Pund Io3 Te3loL
80°620°'2$ 0IES 2oanosay I0J TeIoL
0T"998 swexboxd TOOUDS - UOTITAION PTTUD 0TES
T9 VIS TS swerboid TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTITYD 0TES
LE6VFS sweiboid TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
punj erieisied  (0€T
76 0LY VS 0070 PuUung I03 TejoL
00°0TTS 0ST8 ©oInossy I0J Te3oL
00°0TTs "300Y -juTeR rolew 3 butobug 0GT8
v6 'PES’'ZS 00TT ®oanossy I0J TeIOL
Z8°6L6S Ax33307 @3e3S 00TT
82°¢€T1s Kx33707 =3e3g 00TT
88°1¥7Z$ A193307 2335 00TT
0€° 8669 AK1s3307 23B1S 00TT
09°€T1Zs Ax93307 @3€38 00TT
90°88s% Axe3j307 °3e38 00TT
00°928'T$ 0000 SoInossy IoJ Te30L
€0°6LYS S80IN0S8Y pPel3dTIJSDIUf 0000
GT°CTITS se0INOosSay po3loTI}saaup 0000
Z8°vEZ 1S §90IN0SdY pPa]3DTIIS|IUN 0000
pung Teasuso 00TO
19LOSI(] [00YDS UOIu) uosie) 1Y 8T
Junoury 20Inosay pung 30TI3STIQ

soanosay/pung Ag [relSd



Zs czoe'ss Te3OL puead

Junoury aoInosey pung 3O0TI3STQ

®@oanosay /pung A9 Tre3ed



‘sjuswAed jJo wonnqusIp 0 Jotid FOOIY 03 pauIN)aL 3G JsnW Japuao siy |,

aeq Agq

[eaoxddy pue uoyeurwexy OO

e

(¢e92y DF) uonezLIOYINE S1OqUIsW pIeoq Jo AJLiofew & oARY JSnW ‘uasoyd st uondo siys Jy

+ SIOQUISIN] preog ]
10
%@ sakordwg 120130 pazuoyNy \\N_
IS°8Y6'€ES PI0T/IE/01  :p3re(q syudwiked 10j jej0], pue.s)
10°2€TIS € SjudmARJ pae) }paI)

IS9TLTES 14 Sjuelliepg
“10)s1301 Juswiked oY) o pajsi| se pazuoyIne axe syuswked 3uimojoy oy JruLng axmeusig pazuoyny oy 1od sy

PLSIQ [00YDS TOTU[) UOSIED I :SWEN] JOLISI(T

JIPIQ JudWARJ JILI)SI(] [00YOS

¥ 10 ¢ 93eq



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 10/31/2014 11/14/2014 10:31:09AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12476213 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12476214 1224 ASSOCIATION OF CALIF. SCHOOL A $1,203.59
12476215 1233 BANK OF AMERICA - 5483 $2,230.72
12476216 919 BANK OF AMERICA-4189 $570.99
12476217 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $17.62
12476218 1221 CDI COMPUTERS (US) CORP $3,830.53
12476219 088 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12476220 1187 CSM CONSULTING $775.00
12476221 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL . N $65.00
12476222 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION —Special Educipton sexvie€ g3 559,00
12476223 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $463.25
12476224 305 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA $195.00
12476225 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,418.66
12476226 1232 GAYLE ZONNEVELD $240.00

Total Amount of All Warrants: $32,716.51



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Credit Card Register }or
Payments Dated 10/31/2014

Page 1 of 1
11/14/2014 10:31:18AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14008928 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $314.45
14008929 136 LEE CENTRAL CALIF. NEWSPAPERS $73.56
14008930 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00

$1,232.01

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



60'587$ so1yddng pue s[eLsaIeIN 100y Jurey Jofely 7 SuiosuQ 000-0000€#-0118-0000-0-0$18-0010  +I8IYI - Ad
XAXA soiddng pue sjeLIgeN 100y Jutey I0fey % SwioSuQ 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  vI8I¥1 - Ad
66'05% sayddng pue sjeLIIR 100V RN J0fRIN %9 Swio3u0 000-0000€¥-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥I8I¥I - Ad 6317-VOIYINY A0 JINVE 616 91Z9LYTT
TLOETTS HusmAed Jo JUNowy [rIo],
£5°65Y$ 00€] :leqump pung 104 [e10],
4’978 Poog  sweidold [00YDS - BOLIINN PIIYD 000-0000LF00LE-0000-0-0TES-00€T  €181F1 - Ad
79°081% sonddng pue sjeusiely  sureiSo1d (004§ - UOHLINN PIIUD 000-0000£¥-00LE-0000-0-0T€5-00€1  €181¥1 - Ad
00°502$ S20ULIRJUOD) PUE J9ARIL  swre1do1d [00YdS - UONLINN PIIYD 000-0000ZS-00L£-0000-0-01€5-00€1  €I8T¥I - Ad
LY LYS pooq  swei3o1d [00YOS - UOLIANN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  €I8I¥I - Ad €84S - VOIIANY 40 JINVE  €€T1 STZLYTL
9¢'98% 0060 :IquINN punj Ioj [ejo],
09°'vC$ sa11ddng pue sjeriaje A1ano aeIs 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-001T-0060  €I8THT - Ad
samnypuadxy jueln

96'€T$ SunesadQ pue s301AIeS JOIO  uonenusouc)/ejuswdlddng 1101 000-000085-0001-011T-0-Z€£€0-0060 €I8I¥1 - Ad
0 $}00q)xa], URY], JPYIO SH0OH K1ono7 2118 000-000024-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  €181¥1 - Ad €84S - VORIAWV JOJINVE  ££T1 SI1T9LYTI
£8'789°1$ 0010 JoqunN puny Jog [e10]
YESLIS sorjddng pue sjensiey K1ono] els 660-0000€F-0T¥T-0000-0-0011-0010  €18T¥T - Ad

uonejuawa]dury
YOryI$ sarjddng pue sjersie SPIEPUE]S 3100 UOWIWIOD) 000-0000€7-0001-01 T1-0-S0+L-0010  €I8T¥1 - Ad

uonejuawa]duwy
66'69% sarjddng pue sjeuaey SPIEPUE}S 9107) UOWIIOD) 000-0000€#-0001-01 11-0-S0¥Z-0010  €I8I¥I - Ad

uonejuawa]dwy
ETHs sarjddng pue S[eLIEN SPIEpUB]S 2100 UOWILIO)) 000-0000€#-0001-0111-0-S0¥L-0010  €I8I¢¥I - Ad
oL'v$ sarjddng pue sjeLIEN A1apo] 1§ £00-0000€F-0001-0TTT-0-00T1-0010  €I8T¥1 - Ad
8TEIES sanjddng pue sjeLejy IS2ilg 151N 000-0000€#-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  €I8I¥1 - Ad
69F$ sorjddng pue sjeuse K107 9eIg $00-0000£%-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  €I8T¥1 - Ad
S8PRES sa1ddng pue sjegeiy Kiapoy a1e)g 000-0000£#-000T-0TT1-0-0011-0010  €I81¥1 - Ad
¥0'79$ sanjddng pue sjeusje $20IN0SY PAILISAIU(] 000-0000£4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €181¥1 - Ad
£6'0LY$ sa11ddng pue sjenajen $30IN0SNY PARLISAIUN 000-0000€4-00LT-0000-0-0000-0010  €I81¥T - Ad
597T§ 250150 - SUOHEOIUNWILOD) $90JN0S2Y] PAIOLISAIUN) 000-0£006S-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  €I81¥1 - Ad  £8%S- VOIYANY A0 JINVE  £€T1 SIT9LYTT
6 .8 JJudWARJ JO JUNOWY |80 L
65€0T1$ 0010 HPQUInN pun, 104 [2I0]
65€0T°1$ sdiysioquialy pue sangg $30INOSY PajoLISAIL() 000-0000£S-0ST1£-0000-0-0000-0010  0£00SI - Od 4DS dITVD 40 NOLLVIDOSSY  +C1 yIT9LYTI
SI'TITS sJudwAe g JO JUNOWY [BI0L
SITIg 0010 :Joqunp pung 1o [ej0].

sarnyipuadxy
STTIS Funeiad( pue 2014138 JOYIO $35IN0S3Y PajoLIsALUf} 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  TISIYI - Ad JAYAS WIOJINA AVIAVIV b1 €129LYT1
junouryy 109 _.so 0IN0SY 1IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad-dd4-dad ON 90UI3JoY QUWEN JOPU3A ON JOPUIA  ON uaUWMd0(J

VIS 0€:0110Z/¥1/11

730 1 o8eq

PI0T/IE/01 :pare( Symowked 104
I3)S13Y JUAWARJ [RIdIWUWO))

PLSIQ [00YdS UOTUN) U0SIED I 81



STE9PS suauIke g Jo Junowy jejo )y
ST E9YS 00€1 lequny punyg 1og {ejo],
ST LS pooj  sureigoiq |00ydS - UOIIINN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€1  vO8I¥I - Ad ISAOO4 AUIVA SYIDONAOAd 89¢C £TTILYT
00°6SS°17$ uawieJ Jo Junowy [e)o L
0065518 0010 -Iequnp puny; 10 [BIO]
$22130 AJuno)
0} syuswAed ST J0/pue SI01AIDG
00'1L691$ 51500 $S29XH ‘UonIn[, Jayi0 YI[ESH [eIUI PH [eroadg 000-00C¥1L-0026-0LLS-0-T1§9-0010  9081vT - Ad
$20130 Auno)
0} syuswAey S}OYA(] Jo/pue g 1d Uejd Uonedo|Iy
00'885°V$ 51500 $$90Xg ‘UONIN YO yifesH [BIUSIN VAQI-PA [eloads 000-00Z¥1L-00T6-1LLS-0-LTEE-00T0  908I¥] - Ad VONAH 40 01440 OO SONIA 1744 TTIYLYTT
00°S9% ;judwied Jo Junowy [ejo],
00°59% 0010 :JoqunN pung Io] JeIoL
00'59% JoNu07 153d SI2INOSIY PjOLYSIUL) 000-0L00$$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  808I+v1 - Ad TOULNOD 1Sdd S45ddH  S611 1TT9LYTT
0 'S JuduwAed JO Junowy [€jo],
00 scL$ 00710 :Joqunp punj 10, [eIoL
sainypuadxyg
00°SLLS SunesadQ pue sa01A9S J19YIO SI0INOSIY PRJdINsaIUf) 000-000085-00CL-0000-0-0000-0010  OQI8I¥I - Ad . DNILTNSNOD WSO £L8T1 (1744°75 741
00°SES ;JuduwI e JO Junowy €30
00°S€S 0010 :F2qunN puny Ioj [e10]
samipuadxg
00°5€$ Sunelad( pue sad1AIAg 10YIQ SI2INOSAY PaoLsaIuy 000-000085-00€L-0000-0-0000-00T0  TI8T#1 - Ad  991A19§ poddng AdjeA [enua) 886 6179LYT]
£5°0€8°cS ke Jo Junowy eyoJ,
£5°0£8°¢S 0010 -equnp pung o] [e10],
uonejuawajduy
£5°0€8°¢S pajeroada(q uoN-juswdimby SpIepuel§ 2107) UOUILOT) 000-0000%-000T-0T11-0-S0¥L-0010  €700ST - Od ddOD (SN) SYALNINOD IAD 12T 8129LYC1
79°L1S JuImAed Jo Junowy [Bjo],
9°L1S 0060 :Ioqunp pung Jo,] jelo],
06'661%- safjddng pue sferjey SI2INOSIY PAjOLI3sAIUL) 000-0000£¥-00L2-0000-0-0000-0060 91081 - WD
S°LITS sa1pddng pue sjeusjey S32INOSIY Pp2joHIIsaluf) 000-0000£#-00£2-0000-0-0000-0060  SYOOST - Od TOL8-VIOIIINY 4O JINVE  €€11 LTT9LYT
6 SS ;JudwAieg Jo yunowy [BJoL
66 5% 0010 IPqunN pung 104 [B10],
LULTS sarddng pue s[eLaje 100V IR JofelA 23 Sui08uQ 000-0000€¥-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥IBI¥FI - Ad
10°L7$- salddng pue sfeuslelN 100y IR Jofey % SwoSuQ 000-0000€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ST0ST - D
18°201% sat[ddng pue sjetioely POV IR Jofe 2 SuloSuQ 000-0000€¥-0118-0000-0-0618-0010  ¥IRI¥PI - Ad
€563 sarjddng pue sjersajejy 100V IR Jofe 2 Sui03uQ 000-0000£¥-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥I8I¥T - Ad
6£'¢Cs safjddng pue sjeLIjeN 190V “Juie] Jofey 7 Su108uQ 000-0000€-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  vI8I¥1 - Ad 6817~ VOIIHAV 40 NV 616 9IT9LYT1
junoury 12[q0 20In0SY IS-90 -NJi-0D-Ad-q¥-ad ON 0UIYY SWEBN I0PUSA ON JOPUSA  ON JUIUWNIO
PIOT/TE/0T :pdje( syuduwike 1o
INVLS0€0T10Z/¥1/11

7Jozaseg

J9}SIS9Y JudwAeJ [BIIIWWO))

PLSI [00YIS UOIU[) UOSIED MY 8]



00°¥+8S Hudwe jo junowy [e)o],
00 v¥8$ 00ST Joquny puny 10 [EIOL
00v¥8$ sireday pue sasea] ‘s[eyuy $20IN0SY PAJOLISIIUN $TI-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-00ST  SO8I¥I - Ad IOVNVIA ¥VINAOW FTEON  LF01 0£6800%1
95°€LS HUIWAEJ JO JunOWY [€)0L
9S€LS 0010 :loqunp] punyg 10 [e10]
SuisnaaApy
95°€LS - dxg JodQ 7 "A19S ‘Joig $90IN0SIY PAIOMSAIUN 000-0+008S-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  ZO8T¥I - Ad ISMAN dITVO TVIINAD 9T  9€1 67680071
mv.v—nw 3:0:—%&& Jojunowy fejoy,
SA48%) 0010 :1oqunpy pung Jo] [e10]
LLzes saiddng pue sjeLalelN 100y Jurey Jofejy 7 SuioSuQ 000-0000€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  6081+1 - Ad
89'18¢§ sonddng pue sjeLoleN 00y Jue]y Jofejy 7 SutoSuQ 000-0000€#-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  1081+¥1 - Ad ONI AD¥NOS NVATID  +TS 87680011
00°0¥TS uemie g Jo Junowy [ejo]
00°0¥C$ 0010 :Iaqunp pung 1o [e10]
saimypuadxy
LN Supe1sdQ pue SIOIAIS 19O [eO0T J3YI0 000-000085-00ZH-SE11-0-0106-0010  LOSI¥I - Ad TIAVO ‘QTIAINNOZ  T€Z1 9TTILYTI
Ww.wﬁvoﬂw “eﬁoshwh Jojunowy [B)og],
99°81¥°1$ 00€T :1oquInN punj 104 [e10],
99815°1$ Pooq  sweioiq [00ydS - UOTIINN PIYD 000-0000Lb-00LE-0000-0-01£S-00€1  €08TF1 - Ad SAOIA¥AS AOOd OOSAS 90T STLILYTI
00°S61$ HudmAe Jo junowy [ejo L
00'S61$ 0010 -JoquinN puny JoJ [e10],
00°S618 S30UIIQUOD) PUB [SABLL $90IN059Y PAIOLSAIN 000-0000Z5-0047-0000-0-0000-0010 _ £€00S1 - Od_IITvD A0 SHDIANAS TOOHDS S0 YTIILYTL
junoury 109090 20In0SAY IS-90 -Nd-00-Ad - T4 - Ad ON 20UI3J2Y SwieN JOPUSA  ON IOPUdA  ON JUSWNOOo(J

PI0T/TE/0T :preq syuduIfe 1o

NVLS:0£:01102/%1/11
J19)S13Y Judwife J [BIIIWEIO))

130 ¢ 98eg PLSIQ [00YS UOIUN) U0sIED WY 8T



s'8h6°ee § [eI0L puBID LI SIUSUWIAR] JO # [E)O],
TS8b6'CES LT :sjuouwike g JO # [B)OL
00783 00§
vy IvETS 00€1
86°€01$ 0060
01°659°0€$ 0010
[e10L punyg

JILISI [00YS UOTH() UOSIED I 8T :HISIA

NVLS0€:01 10T/4+1/11
[ Jo | 93ed

P10Z/T€/01 *Pa)e( SyusmIAe] 10§
J9)S139Y Judw e [BIJIWIWO))




88°980°'%¢

GObL ®oanosesy I0J Te3olL

POTPRIS uoTiejuswWETdW] SPIEPURIS 810D UOWMIOD SOFL
66°69$ uoTtiejuswaTdW] SPIEPUR]S 2I0D UOUMIOD GOvL
[ARRA RS uoTiejuswe TAW] SPIEPUE]S 9I0) UOUWMIOD SOvL
€6°0€8°¢€S uotjejuswe TdW] SPIRPURIS 210D UOWWLOD SOVL
00" TL6'9TS \ Z1S9 ®oanossy I0JF Te30L
00" TL6'9TS SOOTAISS Y3TesH Te3lusi :pd Terosds Z1G9
00°88S°'¥$ LZEE o0Inossy 103 Te30rL
00°88S 7% eOOTTY Y3ITe®SH TRIUSH YIQI-Pd TeTOads LTEE
98°z88$ 00IT ®oanoseyw 103 Te3loL
69°¥%¢$ A193307 @3e38 00TT
0L ¥$ Ax93307 °3€38 00TT
G8°v8€s Axs3307 °3e3S 00TT
YA A Ax93307 @3e3g 00TT
VEGLTS Kxs73707 s3eag 00TT
Z6°700°€S 0000 @2anosay I03 Te3loL
9G6°€LS S90INOSaY PoIDTIISDIUN 0000
70" 29¢ $90IN0OSSY Pa3OoTIISIIUN 0000
€6°0LFS s80InOSsy peloTIIseIun 0000
§9°21s S9DINOSdY PLIDTIISSIU( 0000
00°GLLS S90IN0SaY P93DTIISSIUN 0000
6G°€0C'1S $90IN0SayY pej3dTIjIsaIun 0000
ST Z11sS S8DIN0Ssay pPa3dTIYSDIUN 0000
00°G6T¢ seDINOsSsy pelDTIISaIUN 0000
00°€9s seoanosey pPe30TIISOIUN 0000
00°G¢ES $90IN0SeY PS30TIJSIIUN 0000
pung Texsuso 00TO
1011SI(] [00YOS UOTU) UosIie) Iy 8T
Junoury [oaInosay pung 10TI3STA

ooanosay/pung Ag TTe3ISq



soanosay/pung Ag Tre3=ad

A YA swexboxg TooydS - UOTJTAION PTTYD 0TEgS
Z9°08T53 sweiboig TOOUDS — UOTITIION PITUD 0TES
9981V ‘1S swerboig Tooyss - uoT3TIION PTTYD 0TES
pung etIalsajed  Q0€T
86 "E0TS 0060 Puni 103 Te3OL
0¥ 29¢$ 00T ®oanosoy I0F Te3OolL
09°%Z$ Az®3307 @3e38 00TT
08°LES Az93307 @23e3S 00TT
96 €28 ZEED °5anossy IO Te3lol
96 °€2ZS uexn uoTieIjusouo)/TeljusweTddns JADT Zeeo
Z9° LIS 0000 ®oInossy I03F Telol
06°66T1%- S$90IN0SsaY Pa3IOTIISIIUN 0000
2GS L1Zs S28DINOS3Y pPe3DTIFSaIuUN 0000
puni STOOUDS I93IeUld 0060
0T 6S9'0€$ 00T0 PuUnd IO3 Te3O0%
00°0v%zZ$ 0T06 ®oInosay I03F Te3ol
00°0¥Zs Teo0T A3Y30 0T06
PV -S88¢% 0SI8 ®22anosay I0F Te3IOoL
T0°L2S- *100Y -jutep xolen » butcbugp 0618
66°0G$ *300Y ‘3uteRr xolew % butobup 0G18
€z €es "300Y -juTeR Ioler ®» butobup 0518
60°G68¢CS "300Y -juten Joler 3 butobup 0G18
LT LTS "300Y “3utel Iolew 3 burobup 0G18
18°20T$ *300Y "3utel xoleR 3 burtobup 0G18
2€°G66S "300y -juter Ioler 3 butobup 0618
6€°€ZS "300y -juteR rolew 3 butobuo 0618
LL"ZES "3100Y "juTe IoleR ® burtobuo 0S18
89°18¢Cs *300Y -juteR xolew 3 buTtobup 0518
pung TeIausd 00TO
JOLISI(J [0OYOS uoru) uosie) Ny 8T
Junoury @oanosay pung 30TI3STA



2S°8V6°€EES
00°7v8$
00 " v¥8%

00" 7¥8¢
Py IvVE’‘ZS
vV IVE'ZS
00°502$

G2 €9¥s
LY LYS

Junowy

8T IOTIISTQ I0F TeIOL
00S§Z Puni I03 Te3ol

0000 ®oanosey I03J Te3OoL

S9DINOSIY PDOIOTIISIIUN

00ET PUni I03 Te3OL

0TES Soanossy 103
swexboig Tocyog -
swexboxdg Tooyos -

swexboig Tooyos -

0000
pung ssT3TTToRITRITdRD
Te30L
UOT}TIINN PTTYD 0TES
UOTITIAINN PTTUD 0TES
UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES

pung etaeisjed

00s¢

00€T

1OLSI(] [00YOS UOTU[) UosIe) 1Y 8T

|8DINOsSaYy

ooaxnosay /pung Ag Tre3leq

pung

30TI3STQ



2s 8v6‘€cS Te3oL puers

Junoury @oanosey pung 30TIISTIA

epanosay/pung Ag [rTelSQ



¥ 30 ¢ 93eq

"sjuawfed Jo uoynqrysip o0y Jo1d FCED 0} PIWINYaL 3q Jsnuw J93pJ0 SIy [

e Ag

[eaoiddy pue uoneurwexyg §OO

areq

(z£9Ty OF) uonezuoyne sioquow pIeoq Jo Auiofew e sAey jsnu ‘uasoyd st uondo sty H«

» SIDQUIDIA preog

10
)\N\_@ § sakordwg/100130 pazuoyny
SE0L6°9ES YI0T/LO/TT :paje( spuduife{ J10J [B)O], puBls
veLECS € sjudwifeg pae) Npar)
10°€€0°9€S 144 SjueIepp

12351321 Juswked o) uo pajsi| se pazuoyne axe sjuswked Suimor[og oy ‘NuLrd 2amjeusis pazuoyny ap 1ad sy

JOLISIY [00YDS UOLU() UOSIED Y :SWEN IOLSI(T

I9PIQ JudWARJ JOLIISI(] [00YIS




18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 11/07/2014 11/14/2014 10:32:02AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12476684 888 AECOM WATER $5,606.89
12476685 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12476686 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $75.40
12476687 406 CDW-G $296.10
12476688 754 The Cullinan Education Center $895.00
12476689 104 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $716.10
12476690 331 THE GAS COMPANY $178.65
12476691 1126 GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB DOWD & G $619.75
12476692 986 Hanford Auto & Truck Parts Inc $50.25
12476693 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $95.00
12476694 900 BECKY HOFER $19.19
12476695 169 KCSBA $100.00
12476696 176 KINGS CO LOCKSMITH SERVICE $12.00
12476697 1234 KINGS COUNTRY CLUB $500.00
12476698 189 LAWNMOWER MAN $20.11
12476699 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12476700 858 PITNEY BOWES INC. $98.00
12476701 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $564.58
12476702 285 ROE OIL CO. $2,322.27
12476703 325 SISC III $17,200.90
12476704 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $96.65
12476705 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,503.43
12476706 665 TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF ED. $4,379.20
12476707 1074 VERIZON WIRELESS $61.39

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$36,033.01



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 11/07/2014

Page 1 of |
11/14/2014 10:32:09AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14009061 891 BRAD'S SMOG-N-TUNE INC. $705.76
14009062 146 HOLT LUMBER $131.58
14009063 509 SAN JOAQUIN PEST CONTROL $100.00

$937.34

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



GE 0L6'9ES 8T 30TI3STA X0 TEB30L
68°909°G$ 0007 Pung I03 Te3oL
68°909°Gs 0000 ®0Inosey 03 Te3oL
68°909'Gs S9DINOSYY pPe3oTIISSIUf 0000
AeTanQo Teatde) - o2axssay TeTOSdS 000¥
LY 679°'7$ 00E€T Pung IoJ Te3OoL
v eEvi’es 0TES ®oInosey I03F Te3of
0F"GLS swexboxd TOOYSS - UOTFTIION PTTYD 0T€S
€7 €0G'TS swexboig TOOYUDS - UOTITIAINN PTTUD 0TE€S
8G°179G$ swexborq TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€S
90°90G'2Z$ 0000 ®0oanosay 103 Te30L
90°906G6’2¢ S90INO0SdY pPa30TIISaIUN 0000
pung eTI9383eD  (0€T
61°6TS$ 0060 pPung I0J Te3IOL
61°61$ 00T ®Panosay IOF Te3oL
LG G$ Axs3307 93e3]S 00TT
Z9°€T1$ Axs3307 83e3S 00TT
pung sTooydsg I93IeYD 0060
08°¥69'92¢ 00T0 Pung Io3y Te3of
98°992¢ 0SI8 ®oInossy 103 Te3OL
8G°T€TS *300Y "3uTeW Iolel ® butobuo 0GT8
LT"GITS "300Y "3JuTer Ioley 3 butobup 0618
I1°02% "300Y "3juTel xoler 3 buTtobup 0618
00°668% PI8G ©0anossy I0F Te30L
00°668% boig jusweadTUDY TOOUDS TeIny TTeuS 7188
96028 0T0€ ®oanosey I03 Te30L
96°02$% 2WOOUI MOT sjuead OTsed T STITL-VYSVI 010€
mb * .ﬁbmm 00TIT ®2anosay IOJF Te3oL
pung Teisued  Q0T0
1111 [00YIS uoru) uosie) iy 8T
Junowry 2IDINOS|/Y pung AO0TIISTQ

soanosay/pung Ag TTR3ISQ



SE€0L69E § ‘[e10], puerd LT SHUIWAE] JO # [€30],
SE0L6'9ES LT  :S)udwAed JO # [EIOL
68'909°S$ 000¥
LY 6978 00€1
61°61$ 0060
08'769°9$ 0010
[e1o0], punyj

PLOSI(Y [00YDS ToTu() UOSIBD I 8§  :ILISI

VST I€:01 [0T/PI1/11
1Jo 1 a3eq

PIOT/LO/TY :P3jeq SHudmAe 10,
19)S139Y JudwieJ [RIDIIUIUWO))




eoanosay/pung Ag [re3=d

69°GLS AI93307 23B38 00TI
0T"96¢Cs Axs3307 @3e3sS 00TT
6T 0VT’'SCS 0000 ®@oInosay I03J Te3olL
TO" 7993 se@0InOSseay peloTIIseIupn 0000
00°00T$ $O0IN0OSIY PeIOTIFSDIUN 0000
SL'TIVS Se0INOSey pPa3oTIISaIUN 0000
68 T70'Cs~ S20IN0S9y Pa3IOTIISDIUN 0000
0L°TeZ'1$ S90IN0SdY Po30TIISDIUN 0000
00°0LES S80IN0S3Y peIDTIISOIU( 0000
0L°T6C'1$ S20ITOSaY Po3DTIISaIUN 0000
€€ E8L'ETS S9DINOSDY PS3DTIFSDIUN 0000
00°C1% s90Inossy peldTIISaIUN 0000
ST CTIS seDINOSOY Po3DTIISLIUN 0000
6€° 198 §80IN0S8Y pPelDTIISaIUN 0000
0Z°6LE'DS S280IN0SdY POIDTIISSIUN 0000
8V 2GS SODINOSDY PeIDTIFSOIUN 0000
Z9°%G1'2% seoanosay peloTIlsarun 0000
00°00Ts S8DIN0say peloTIlssIun 0000
00°S6s senInosey pe3oTIlsarun 0000
AN YA $90IN0S9Y Po3IDIIISSIUN 0000
1T1°1¢s $90IN0SSY POIOTIISLIUN 0000
SL 619 S9DIN0SSY Po3IDTIYSIIUN 0000
G9°8LTS SenInossy pPe3oTIlseIun 0000
0T°9TLs S90IN0SaY Pe3DTIAJSDIUf 0000
00868 S90IN0SdY PIIDTIAJSIIUN 0000
00°016S S90IN0SdY PSIDTIIS3IUN 0000
00°00Ss S20aIN0soy pej3dTI3ISsaIuUN 0000
pung TeIdUSH  00TO
1OLYSIY [00YDS uoru) uosie) Iy 871
Junoury @0anosay pung 30TI3STA



GE"0L6°9€ES$ Te3ol puead

Junoury aoInosay pung 30TI3sTA

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3lSd



79°€1$ $Y00qIX3, URY L ISYIQ Soog Kiono ares 000-0000Z+-0001-0111-0-0011-0060 VESIPT - Ad AMOAd ¥AJOH 006 ¥699LYT1
00°S6$ ;Judmded Jo Junowy [€)o],
00°56$ 0010 :Joqunp pung 104 [B10],
00's6% jonuo) 1534 §301M0S3Y POIOLISIIUN 000-0£00SS-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  0£8THT - Ad TOYLNOD 1SAd SAOATH  S611 £699L¥71
ST’ 0SS ‘judwied Jo Junowy €30
ST0S$ 0010 :Ioqunp pung 1o [B10],
P1°62$ sorddng pue s[eLsjeIN $301N0S9Y POIOLISIUNY 000-0000€¥-009€-0000-0-0000-00T0  LZ8T¥1 - Ad
11°12$ sarddng pue sfeLsjeiy §30IN0SY PaOLISAIU(] 000-0000€+-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  LT8I¥1 - Ad U SHBd YONIL %9 OIY PIOJURH 986 T699L¥TI
SL'6198 Huawded Jo Junowy [e)o],
SL'619% 0010 :1oqunN punyj 10, |10
$L'619% [e897 -+dxg "10dQ 2 Atoeg Joi1d $30IN0S3Y PAIOLISIIUN 000-010085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥T8I+1 - Ad 1€9€40D ATIVSVIAIOMSIID 9211 1699LYT1
$9°8L1S Huduifed Jo junowy |30,
[ 1 0010 :IsqunN puny Jo. [210]
SysLlS seD $901N0S9Y PAIoLISAIU[) 000-010055-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  1Z81¥1 - Ad HHL ‘ANVAWOD SVD  1€€ 0699LVT1
0T°91LS Huduifed JO Junowy [ejo],
0191L$ 0010 :equnp punj 10 [e}0],
PaJEOIIILS0
oroLLy ‘souernsuj juswiojdwiaun) srers S20IN0SIY PAIOLISAIU[) 000-0010S€-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  TZ8I¥I - Ad ANJOTIATA INFNAOTINA 01 6899LYTI
00°S68$ JuawAeg Jo yunowry [e)oy,
00'568% 0010 Hequny pung 10 [e10],
(dvad ®Xe vSys) Soid

00°568% $I0URIQJUOY) PUE [SABI]  JUOWIRASIYAY [00YDS [RIMY [ewiS 000-0000ZS-0001-01TT-0-¥185-0010  €S00ST - Od SYL “J2)us)) UOHEONpH UBUIIND S/ 8899.¥C1
-:.WON% H«EUE%NA— Jojunowy fejo],
01'96C$ 0010 :J2quinN pung Jo] [e10],
0r9e6es soddng pue sjeusrely Km0 owrg 020-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ¥S00ST - Od O-MAD  90¥ L899LYT1
oy'SLS ;Jusmled JO Junowy [8)oJ,
0v'SLS 00€1 HequnN puny JoJ [e10],
0r'sL$ POOJ  sweiBo1d 0OYIS ~ UOHIINN PYD 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  8Z81¥I - Ad ) INFNIAVAAAQ VINIOAITVD e 9899L¥T1
T JudmAie Jo Junowy oy,
SI'ZIIS 0010 :J2qunp pung 104 [e10],

saimipuadxyg
sreils Sune1adQ pue s201A19S 19410 S30IN0SY PAJOLISIU() 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  SI8T¥I - Ad JA¥IS WAOANAN RAVIAVIY  #1 $899L¥T1
68°909°S$ ‘Juamied Jo Junowy (€30,
68'909°6$ 000% :39qUNN pung 10 [e10],

saymipuadxg
68'909°5$ 3une1adQ pue $30[AI9S 19410 $301M0S3Y PAjOLIIS() ¥80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000%  £€81¥1 - Ad WALVM WOOAV 888 ¥899LYTI

junoury 192090 20IN0SY IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-d4d ON 20U219J9Y JWeN JOPUdA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINOO(]

V8T 1€:0T10T/¥ /T

7Jo 1 98eg

PI0Z/LO/TT :pAde( Spuduifed 104

19)S139Y JudmwAed [RIIWWO))

JOLIISIQ [00Y3S UOTU() UOSIBD JIY 8T



681702 2IBJ[aM PUE YO} Jowung S30.1M052Y PO 000-01%1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  L10ST - WO

00°0L£$ paInay/siyousg aduilg $301M0S3Y PAIOLISAIU(N 908-001€$60000-0000-0-0000-0010  9181¥1 - Ad
ECERLEIS 3IBJ[3M PUE (JEOH $90IN0SIY PAIOISAILN) 000-00156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  9I81¥I - Ad moSsIS  see €0L9LYTI
bN.NNMrN% uuﬂvshﬂh.«c junowy jejoj,
LTTIETS 0010 I2quinN puny 1o [B30],

jong
LUS1IS 1eselq/eunosen- ddng 29 BN 100y Jurey J0fel 29 Sutofup 000-0100£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  £Z81¥1 - Ad

on
9bS1°TS josal/eunjosesy- ddng 7 __Em S20IN0SOY PAJOLISAIL() 000-0100£7-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €281+1 - Ad

an
8Y'TS$ 1esai]/autjosen- Jddng 7 __Em S30IN0SIY PILNSIIUN 000-0100€4-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010  €281%1 - Ad ‘00 TOHOY  $8T T0LILYTY
8C' 19SS 3:0-:%«& Jojunowy jejoj,
8519S$ 00€1 :JoqunN pung Jo, [eI0],
ge-asg pooy  sureido1q [00Y9S - UOHIANN PHYD 000-0000Lt-00L€-0000-0-01€5-00€1  LE8TYT - Ad 1SAOO0L A¥IVA SYADNAOUd 89T 10L9LYT1
Oe _o$ ;Judmie g Jo yunowy [E)0J,
00°86% 0010 :I2qunN pung 10 [eI0],
00'86$ 98e}s04 - suoyedRUNWILIO)) $30IN0S3Y PAIOLISaIU[) 000-0£0065-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  Z€81#1 - Ad ONI SAMOE AGNLId 858 00L9LYT1
00°01S$ JjuswmAed JO Junowry [€)o],
00°015$ 0010 :2qunN puny Jo] [eloL
00°015$ a8equen $90IN0SIY PARLNSIIU( 000-0500SS-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  STRI¥I - Ad TVSOdSIA ATTIVA AIN €01 6699L1T1
ﬂﬂ.eﬂm 3:0-:%5@ Jojunomy |ejoj,
11078 0010 :1oqunp pung IoJ [e30]

saimypuadxy
11°07$ SuperndQ pue S0IARS Y0 ooy ey Jofey ¥ SulouQ 000-000085-0118-0000-0-0S18-00T0 081+ - Ad NV YIMONNMYT 681 8699L+T1
00°00S$ Juduifed Jo yunowy [ejo],
00°005$ 0010 -IequnN puny 104 [B10]
00°005% sanddng pue sjeajely $20IN0SY PajoLIsaIUf) 000-0000€%-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  6€81¥1 - Ad 4010 AALNNOD SONIST  ¥€71 L699LYTT
00°21$ ;Juomfe g Jo Junowry |€jo ],
00T1$ 0010 :Joqunp pung 104 [210]
0. sonddng pue sjeLoyey $90IM0S3Y PajoINSaIuf) 000-0000£4-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  8181¥1 - Ad AYAS HIIASMDOTOD SONIM 9.1 9699LHT1
a-,x:m 3—-0:—%@& JO junowy [ejo],
00°001$ 0010 Jaquiny pun,j JoJ [e10],
00°001% sdiys1oquiajy pue san(y $30IN0S3Y PAAOLNSIIUN 000-0000€$-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  LI8T¥I - Ad veasod 691 $699LYT1
61°61$ JudwAe Jo Junowy [jo L,
61°61$ 0060 :I2qunN puny Jo] [e10
LS'S$ sayjddng pue sjeusiey A1n01] 211g 000-0000£7-0001-01 T1-0-0011-0060 €811 - Ad AJDAd WFI0OH 006 Y699L1T1
junoury 192[q0 30In0SY IS-€90 -NA-0D-Ad - Td- Qd ON 90UI9JoY SUIEN IOpU3A  ON JOpU3A  ON JUSWNOO(]

:paje(q s)udmiseJ 10
NVSZ1E01T10T/P1/11 :cm\bc\z P %Q d 104
7J0 7 98eq J19)S153Y JUIUWAR] [eldIowmo’) JLYSI(] [00YdS Uolu) uoste) I §I



00°001$ ‘Judwie Jo junowy [EjoJ,
00°001$ 0010 :Ioqunp punj IoJ [e10]
00°001% 101u0) 1s3d $30JNM0S9Y PAIOLISIIUN) 000-0L00SS-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  T€8T¥1 - Ad OMINOD ISEd NINOVOLNVS  60S £90600% 1
wm.ﬁm—w “u——u—-_hah Jo a==o-=< 1ejo.
8SIE1S 0010 Joqunp puny 104 [I0]
87I€18 solddng pue seuolRly 100V Ui Jofe 29 SuloSuQ 000-0000€F-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  9€8Iv1 - Ad JIGNNTLIOH 9%l 79060041
9.°S0LS :JuduwIABJ JO Junowy [ejo L,
9L°S0LS 0010 :Jaquny punyg 104 [210],
samupuadxg
¢ % duneiodQ pue sa01Aleg 12410 $30IN0SIY POIOLISAIU[) 000-000085-00+8-0000-0-0000-00T0  SE8T+1 - Ad
sainypuadxyg
10°+99% Sune1adQ pue s301A198 Y10 $30IN0S3Y PaloLISAIU() 000-000085-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010  SE8T¥1 - Ad "ONIANNL-N-DOWS SaAvdd 168 190600%1
6€°19$ juswe Jo junomy [B)0], !
6£° 198 0010 :Joquny pung 104 [210L
6£'19% auoydaja, - suoHEOIINUILIOY S92IN0SY PIIOMISIIU[) 000-010065-00£Z-0000-0-0000-0010  618T¥I - Ad SSATAIIM NOZIAA  $L0T LOLILYTI
cﬂ.mbn.vw G:thNh Jo u_:..c-:{ _aae:—.
0T6LEYS 0010 ¥oquiny puny 1oJ [e10]
0T6LEYS §]00Yag AUnoy;/m Joenuo) $901M059Y P3IOLISAIU() 000-70008S-0Z¥C-0000-0-0000-0010  9Z81¥1 - Ad 4O 01440 ALNNOD TIVINL  $99 90L9LYTI
£P°€0S IS JudWAEJ Jo Junomy [ejo ],
EP'E0S1S 00€1 :Ioquin puny Jog [e30],
£7°€0S TS Poo4  swei301d J0oydS - UOHLINN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-0TE€S-00€T  8€8IYI - Ad SADIAYAS AOOd OJSAS 90T SOLILYTI
mo.wam "a-_uE.hua— .uo ~==OE< _SG.H
$9°96$ 0010 :equny pung iog [10L
69°SLS saifddng pue sfenoep Aonoy srelg 100-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00T1-0010  1S00ST - Od
AWOoIU]
s 3 sotjddng pue sjeuelely  mo' SURID Slsed 1 ANI-VSVI 000-0000€¥-0001-0T11-0-010€-0010  6Z81¥1 - Ad 440 % TOOHOS ISAMHINOS  9€8 Y0LILYTI
06°00Z°L1S nudwAEJ JO JUNOWY [B)0 L,
90'905°T$ 00€1 :Joqump] puny 104 [RI0L
90°905°C$ areJ[oM PUe Yiesy $30IN053Y PRIOLISAIUN) 000-00%156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1  9181¥1 - Ad mOSIS  Sz€ €0LILYTI
P8 Y691 0010 :Joqunp pun, 10 [€10].
0L'T6T1$ PAIRIYII ‘SRS 2INY $30IN0S3Y PaJOLISaIU() 000-0010LE-0S1L-0000-0-0000-0010 91811 - Ad
01618 PRTEQLINAD ‘SIUSE 2INIY $90IN0SY PRJOLISAIUN) 000-0010££-0001-0111-0-0000-0010 _ 91811 - Ad HNIDSIS  szg £0L9L¥T1
junoury 19900 22In0SY IS-€90 -NA-09 -Ad-Td - Q:d ON 20U2I9JY SQWIEN IOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNIO(]

WV8T1E:0110T/V1/11

7J0 ¢ a3eq

PIOT/LO/TT pare( syudmied Joq
J19)S139Y] JudmiAe J [RIDIWWIO))

1PLISI [00YDS UOTU[) UOSIBD) I 8T



9°¢ls $Y00qIX], UBY ], 12YIO $3j00g Kano a1erg 000-0000Z#0001-0111-0-0011-0060  YE8I¥1 - Ad AMDadg “HI0OH 006 Y699LYTI
00°S6$ :JudwAeJ Jo Junowy [e3o ],
00°56% 0010 :Jeqump pung Jog [e10]
00'56$ 101u0D 1534 $301N0S3Y PAIOLNSIIUN 000-0L005S-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  0£8I+1 - Ad TOYINOD 153d S30adaH  S611 £699L+T1
ST'0S$ JudwAed Jo yunowy [BjoJ,
§T0S$ 0010 :JoqunN pung 104 [e}0],
v1'6T$ sepddng pue sjeporey $90IN0S3Y PajoLIsAIU() 000-0000€¥-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  LZ8T+1 - Ad
11°1z8 sopddng pue sjenorey $30I0SY PAIOLISaIL) 000-0000£4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  LZ8I¥1 - Ad OUJ SHEJ YoniL 7 oy plojuey] 986 7699LVC1
SL'6198 nuﬂuE%ah Jojunowy [eyoj,
SL'619% 0010 :39qUINN punj 10] [eI0L,
SL'619% [e327 -dxg "10dQ 29 AIOg Joiq $321N0S3Y PAOLISAIUN) 000-01008$-0012-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥¢8IV¥I - Ad 1940OD ITIVSVIAIOMSIID 9211 1699L¥T1
SORLIS ;nv-ﬂh-w.m Jojunoury jejoy,
s 3 0010 :JequInN punj 104 [eJ0L
§9'8LI$ seH $30IM0S3Y PAjoLISaIUf) 000-0100$5-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010 12811 - Ad dHL ‘ANVANOD SVD  I€€ 0699L¥T1
orois uawAed Jo Junoury [BJ0 L
01'91L% 0010 :oquInN punyg JoJ el
P2JeOIJINID
0I'9ILs “soueInsu] JuswAojdwiaupy Aerg $30IN0SY PAIOLIISAIU(] 000-0010S€-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  ZZ8IHT - Ad ANJOTAAId LNIWNAOTINE 01 6899L1T1
00'S68% HudwAE g Jo Junowry [elo L,
00°568$ 0010 :J2QWNN punj 104 [BJ0L
(dvad ee vSys) doid

00'S68% SOOURIJUOD) PUE JIABL]  JUSWIAASIYOY [00YDS [eIny [ews 000-0000TS-0001-0T11-0-¥185-0010  €S00ST - Od 9UJL “IOIUS)) UOHEINPH URUIND  $S/ 8899L¥TI
01°967$ udmAied Jo junomy [ejo],
01'967$ 0010 :19quInN pun 104 B0
01°962§ sayjddng pue sjerome K1apo1 18IS 0Z0-0000£4-0001-0TT1-0-0011-0010  ¥S00ST - Od O-Mad  90b L899L¥T1
oF'SLS JudWARJ JO Junowy [B)0 ],
0b'SLS 00€1 :JoqunN pun, Jo] [eIOL
ovcls POO  sureiS01d [00YS - UORLINN PIIYD 000-0000L+~00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1  8T8I¥I - Ad ) INTINLYVJAd VINYOAITVD  b¥E 9899/ V1
M,,, .8 JudwAe jo Junowy fejo],
SITIS 0010 :39QuNN punj 104 [e101

saayipuadxyg
SITig 3upe1adQ puw SIIAIS JOYI0 $30IN0SY PoIONSAIU 000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  ST8I¥T - Ad JIAYLAS WHOAINN EVIAVEV i $899.¥T1
68°909°S$ JJuduwised Jo Junowmy [B)o ],
68°909°¢$ 000f 12quINN pun 10, [E30],

saimyupuadxy
68'909°5$ Sunesad() pue 9014195 191HO $30IN0S3Y P3IOLISAIUN) £80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000v  €€81+1 - Ad YILVM INODAY 888 ¥899LvT1

junowy 12(q0 30In0SY IS-40 -NJ-0D -Ad- T4 - ad ON 20U2I9JY QRN 10PUSA  ON IOPUdA  ON JUSWINOO(]

NV8T-1¢:0110T/¥1/11

730 1 a8eq

PI0Z/LO/TT :paje( SjudwAe J0g

19)S139Y] juduIfe g [BIIIdWIUIO))

WIS [00YS UOTU() UOSIED) 313 8T



68'170°C$- AIEJ[d PUE Y[eaH Jounung S20IN0SY PAIOLISAIUNY 000-01¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  LIOST - IND
00°0LE$ pamay/sigouag o3uly $20IM08y PajOMISAIU) 908-001£56-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  9181%1 - Ad
£CE8LE1S aIgJ]om Pue YB3 $30IN0SY PAOLSAIU 000-00¥1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  9181¥1 - Ad HIDSIS  sTe €0L9L¥T1
LTTIETS JudWAEJ Jo Junowy [ejoy
LTTTETS 0010 J2qunp punj loq [elo],

[ELE}
LUSTIS Jesaig/eujosen- [ddng @ BN "j00y JuIR Jofe]y % SuroSuQ 000-0100€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  €Z81v1 - Ad

oM,
[CR¥4) 1sa1/outjose- ddng % ?m S30IN0SAY PaJOLSAIU() 000-0100€7~009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €Z81¢¥T - Ad

an
8y'7s8 [asa1q/autjosen- 1ddng % __ah $2011089Y POIOLIISIIU[) 000-0100£4-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010 €281+ - Ad ‘00 TMO A0 $8¢ T0L9LYTI
wm.VWMﬁ 3:0—.—;«& Jojumowy |ejo],
85 ¥9¢$ 00€1 :IdquinN puny 104 [I0],
8€+9s8 poog  sweio1d [00YSS - UOLINNN PIIYD 000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-01£5-00€1  LEBIY] - Ad 1SAOOd AMIVA SYADNAOUd 897 10L9L¥T1
..7 B .-w na-_oE%ah Jojunouwy jeyog,
00'86$ 0010 :19qunp pung 10 [eI0L
00°86$ 33e)s0 - SUOHEOIUNWIWOD $901n053y PajoLIsaIuf) 000-0£0065-00LZ-0000-0-0000-00T0  ZE8I+I - Ad "ONI SAMOT AANLId 858 00L9LYT1
00°01S$ n—:uEh«h Jojyunouy [ejoJ,
00°015$ 0010 :IequnN punj Joj [eJ0L
00°015$ a8eqren $201N0S3Y PAJOLISAIU( 000-0500$$-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  STSI¥I - Ad TVSOdSId AFTIVA QIN $€01 6699L¥T1
11°02$ Hudmded Jo jJunowy [ejo,
11°07$ 0010 :Joquiny pung 104 [RI0L

saypuadxyy
11°0Z$ 3uneisdQ pue s0IAIRS YIO 10y JuIR J0fe]N %9 SutoSuQ 000-00008$-0T18-0000-0-0518-0010  0Z8I¥T - Ad NV YAMONNMYT 681 8699LYT1
00°00S$ HudmWAR JO Junowy [e10],
00°00S$ 0010 :J2qunN punyg 1o] [el0]
00°005$ sanddng pue sjeLoleiy $20IM0S7Y PAjoLISAIUN) 000-0000£+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  6£81¥1 - Ad aN710 AALNNOD SONIY  ET1 L699LYTL
o0z JudwAB g JO JUNOWy €10 L,
001§ 0010 :IqunN punj JoJ e
c sanddng pue s[eusjR $30IN0S3Y PoIoLNSAIUf) 000-0000£+-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010 818141 - Ad A¥HS HLIASMDOTOD SONIM  9LI 9699LPT1
a.eeﬁw 3:0:—%«& Jojunoury jejog,
00°001% 0010 :JoqunN punj 104 [e30],
00°001$ sdrys1aquiay pue san(y $32IN0S3Y PAJOL)SAIUL] 000-0000£$-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  LI8I¥1 - Ad vasod 691 $699LYTT
61°61$ uswLeg Jo Junowy [€Jo,
61'61$ 0060 :32quINN punj JoJ [e10L
LS'S$ serjddng pue sjeLiojey K107 21R1S 000-0000£4-0001-0111-0-0011-0060 _ ¥£81+1 - Ad AdDAd MAI0H 006 Y699LbT1
junoury 12lq0 20In0SY IS-€90 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-Ad ON 90Ua19JaYy SWeN JOPUSA ON JOPUSA  ON JusWNd0(g

PI0T/LO/TT :p3je( syuduiAe 10

WV8TTE:0110T/¥1/11
730 7 9%eq

19)S139Y Judmifed [BIIWEO0))

PLISIQ [00YdS uou() uosie) WY 81



N

ce.em:% U:th«a— .«c junowy —auo,ﬁ
000018 0010 -I2qUINN punj 104 [210L
00°001% [o1u0D 153 301083y PAIOLSAUN 000-0£00§5-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  1€81¥1 - Ad OWLNOD ISAd NINOVOL NVS 605 £90600¢1
SS'I€1S Judwded Jo Junowy [ejo
8S1€1$ 0010 :12qunN puny 10, [E10.
3S1E18 sanddng pue sfeusielN oy Jurely Jofely % SuioSuQ 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  9€8THT - Ad dAGWNTLIOH  9b1 790600b1
9.°S0LS JJudwAe g Jo Junowy o],
9L°S0LS 0010 :Joqunp pung Io] [e10]
saimipuadxyg
) SunesadQ pue s301A19S JOYI0 $90IN0S3Y PajoLNsaluf) 000-00008$-008-0000-0-0000-0010  SE8IHI - Ad
sainipuadxy
10'v998% 3unessdQ pue sa01A1G Y10 $30IN0S3Y PaOLISAIU( 000-000085-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010¢  SESI¥I - Ad ONIANNL-N-DOWS S.aAvid 168 190600+ 1
6€°19% SudwAed Jo junowy o],
6£°19% 0010 :Ioqunp puny Io, [0
6£°19% auoyda|a - SUOHEOIUNWILIO)) $30In083Y PajoLIsaI() 000-01006§-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  6181¥T - Ad SSHIAYIM NOZINIA  LOT LOLILYTI
0T6LEYS Judwied Jo junowy Jejo,
0T 6LE VS 0010 -1oqunp punj JoJ [e)0]
0T6LE'YS $100Y0S Aunop/m 10enu0) $30IN0S3Y PaloLIsaIuf) 000-70008S-0T¥T-0000-0-0000-0010  9Z81+1 - Ad 10 HOIAJO AINNOD TYVINL  $99 90L9LYT1
P E0STS JJudwAeg Jo Junowy [gjox,
EP°€0STS 00€1 I3quInN pung 1oj [el0],
EV'E0ST$ Pood  suressoid [00YdS - UOBIINN PIIYD 000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-01£S-00€T  8€81FT - Ad SADIAYES AOOd OOSAS 902 SOLILYTI
mw.em% ..uzv-:%a.m uc u==°E< _a«oh
$9'96$ 0010 :JoqunN pung 104 o],
69°SLS sanddng pue sfeLiareiy K1n07 218IS 100-0000€4-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  1S00ST - Od
awoouy
% sanddng pue s[eLGlEIN Mo SURID o158 | OPL-VSV] 000-0000€4-0001-01T1-0-010€-0010  6Z81¥T - Ad 440 % TOOHDS LSIMHINOS  9€8 YOLILYTT
06°007°L1S ‘uduike g yo Junowy [ejo,
90°905°T$ 00€1 :Joqump puny] 1oy [e10],
90'905°C$ AIeJ]oM pue PfesH $90IN0S3Y PARoLIsIIUN) 000-00¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1  918T¥1 - Ad MOoSIS  szg £0LILYTT
F 0010 UunE:Z U::h 10 [ejo ],
0L'16Z°1$ PaIROLIIIS0 ‘SHjauag a1y SIVINOsaY pajoLsaIu) 000-0010L£-0STL-0000-0-0000-00T0  9I8THT - Ad
016218 P2JeayIIa0 “§)1Jouag 3y $9IN0SY P3jOLISaIUN) 000-00T0LE-0001-0111-0-0000-0010 _ 9181+1 - Ad OIOSIS _ szg £0L9LbT]
junowry 10[q0 2IN0SY IS-€90 -NA-OD-Ad-Td-Ad ON 90Uy SWEN I0pUSA ON JOpusp  ON JUSWNIO(]

WV8T1E:0110T/v1/11

7J0 € 93eg

PIOT/LO/TT :Pje( SyudmAe oy
19)SI33Y] JudmAeJ [RIDIOWINIC))

JILUSIT [00YDS UOIU[) UOSIED Y 8]



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: November 14, 2014

For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
November 19, 2014

Item:
Appointment of New Board Member

Purpose:
To fill the vacancy in Area 2

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Approval



NOTICE OF VACANCY
ON THE KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a vacancy at the Kit Carson Union
School District has been created by an insufficient number of candidates filing for
election. The Board of Trustees intends to make a provisional appointment to fill
the vacancy pursuant to California Education Code section 5091.

Any registered voter residing in the City of Hanford and in District 2
Boundary Area is eligible to be appointed to fill this vacancy, except the Kit
Carson District Superintendent, any member of his staff, or any employee of a
school district. Any person who meets the qualifications who is interested in being
appointed to the Kit Carson Union School Board should write a letter of interest to
Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Kit Carson Union School District, 9895
7™ Avenue, Hanford, CA 93230, on or before November 5, 2014. The Kit Carson
Board of Trustees intend to consider making the appointment at its regular or
special meeting to be held on November 19, 2014.

All questions concerning this process should be directed to Todd Barlow,
Superintendent/Principal, Kit Carson Union School District, located at 9895 7%
Avenue, Hanford, Ca. 93230, or by telephone at (559) 582-2843, ext. 101.

Dated: October 21, 2014
> 1
TR \}_Lw@ -

Todd Barlow
Kit Carson Union School District

Publish Date: October 23, 2014



PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT Board announces their intent
to appoint a member to the Board of Trustees due to an insufficient number of candidates filing for
election. The Board of Trustees intends to make a provisional appointment to fill the vacancy pursuant
to California Education Code section 5326 and 5328:

EC 5326: If, by 5:00 p.m. on the 83rd day prior to the day fixed for the governing board member
election, only one person has been nominated for any elective office to be filled at that election,
or no one has been nominated for the office, or in the case of members to be elected from the
district at large, the number of candidates for governing board member at large does not
exceed the number of offices to be filled at that election, or in the case of members to be
nominated by trustee area and elected at large, the number of candidates do not exceed the
number required to be elected governing board member at large nominated by that trustee
area, or in the case of members to be elected at large in accordance with Sections 5030.5,
5030.6, and 5030.7, no more than one person has been nominated for each membership
position, and a petition signed by 10 percent of the voters or 50 voters, whichever is the smaller
number, in the district or trustee area, if elected by trustee area, requesting that a school district
election be held for the offices has not been presented to the officer conducting the election,
appointment will be made as prescribed by Section 5328.

EC 5328: If pursuant to Section 5326 a district election is not held, the qualified person or
persons nominated shall be seated at the organizational meeting of the board, or if no person
has been nominated or if an insufficient number is nominated, the governing board shall
appoint a qualified person or persons, as the case may be, at a meeting prior to the day fixed for
the election, and such appointee or appointees shall be seated at the organizational meeting of
the board as if elected at a district election.

At the regular meeting on Wednesday, November 19, 2014 the KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees will make the following appointment(s):

BOARD MEMBER- AREA 2

The Meeting will take place at 6:30 PM and be held in the staff room of KIT CARSON SCHOOL located at
9895 7™ Avenue, Hanford, CA 93230. The annual organizational meeting for the KIT CARSION UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Trustees will be held at 6:30 PM at the same location on Wednesday,
November 19, 2014.

Any registered voter residing in the City of Hanford and in KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL BOARD District 2
Boundary Area is eligible to be appointed to fill this vacancy, except the Kit Carson District
Superintendent or any employee of a school district. Any person who meets the qualifications and is
interested in being appointed to the Kit Carson Union School Board should notify the district in writing
on or before Tuesday, November269, 2014 at 3:00 p.m. Pacific Standard Time.

All questions or correspondence concerning this process should be directed to Todd Barlow,

Superintendent/Principal, Kit Carson Union School District, via the district office located at 9895 7%
Avenue, Hanford, Ca. 93230, or by telephone at (559) 582-2843, ext. 101.

Dated: November 13, 2014



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: November 13, 2014
FOR: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
November 19, 2014

Item:
Inter-District Transfer Request for 2014-2015 school years as presented.

Purpose:
To approve the following request as presented.

Request to Attend Kit Carson School
Code Last Name First Name Recommendation

1415-4-103 Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: November 13, 2014

For: X ) School Board

(

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( X) Information
() Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
November 19, 2014

Item:
Consider approving the revised Local Education Area (LEA) plan addendum

Purpose:
An update to Kit Carson School Districts LEA plan was submitted to the state in the spring of 2014.
This update reflects the revisions made in response to the recommendations made by the readers/reviewers.

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



‘saljunyuoddo Bujules| aanesadood
pue Juswabebus Juspnys Joj ueld pue ‘ejep juswssasse juspnis mainal pue Aliejnbal Josw o) pesu sisyoea 1 “Bujuses) sanessadoos
pue juswabebus Juspnis ‘uoneloqe||0o Jayoes) Ul Juswanosdwi Joj pasu si aiay) Ing ‘ses.e jsow uj pajusws|dwi sem ueld Y318y e
‘Wen pue suy abenbueyysibug u ymoub oiwspese Jueoyiubis uleye o} sjuapn)s |ie Joy aJe sanowud ojwopedy e

1

58] YJewoua

W HeELIGNIULLOL UO E1eD 10 Si¢ S48

‘SpJepuejs msu sno.obls aiow sy jo spuewsp ay) J9sW 0} Sjuapnjs a|qeua [jIm jey)
WwinjndLINd pue saifiajess woousselo juswsidwi pue SPIEpUE}S 3je}g 8100 UOWIWOD MBU S} Y}M Jel[ie) 8Liodaq 0} pasu sloyoes] e
INJSS300NS Jou sem ueld v Joud ayy Aym ssnosiq g
"saljiold olwepeoe Ayusp| zZ
OLISIP 8y} pue s|0oyds ayj Jo spasu Buiulea] pue Buiyoes) ay) BUlWLIBISp 0} PASN SJusWISSASSE BY) JO S)INsal 8y} SSnasIg |
INJSSS0NS Jou sem uejd Y37 Joud ay) Aym jo sishjeue ue apnjou| (sjuapns Buirsiyoe moj jo swejqoud
olwapeoe sy} Ajjeroadss) spsau Buiutes| yJuspnys Auapi 0} Pasn juswissesse spasu sy} Jo sisAjeue Alewwns e apinoid asesid
*sdnoub juspnjs ||e 1oj Juswianaiyoe
dlwspede pasealou] Jnoqe Buuq o3 pajie; uelgd V31 Joud ay3 Aym jo uonjeujwiisyap e Buipnjou) ‘syuspnys Buiaaiyoe-moj
J0 swsjqoud osnwapese syoads sy Pue 37 ayj Jo sjooyas ayj} ui spasu Bujuies) pue Buiyoea) leyuawepuny Ajyuap) °L

‘PINOUS WNPUSPPY Ul Y371 8UL "€L0Z ‘81 YOJBI UBY) JaJE] 0U 3QD Y} O} PEIIWIGNS 54 JSNW WNPUSPPY UBld Y] oy

‘Juswnoop ay} Buipeoldn

Ul SouE)siIsse [edjuyds) peau noA J1 ACB 5 Spo@UOSIIOWE] Je [IBw-2 Aq 9010 Jusweanoidw) pue uonesouy; oulsiq ‘ueynsuo)
sweuboid uoneosnp3 ‘uosiopy soluep 1oBILIOD (SIVD) We)sAg juswanoidw Ajiigelunoooy eluloyiien ayy ui Juswinisul Buuoyuow
| JES A Juswaroidw) weiboid sy ojul Juswnoop paje|dwod ay) Buipeojdn Aq winpusppy ueld v31 peje|dwoo Jnok pwgns esesiq

'dSE’|dSSOSSes]elS/Il/08/e)/A0h B0 9p0 MAW//-GHY Je abed gap
SI100] Juswssessy ajejs (30D) uoneonpy Jo Juswipedsq eIuloyED) BU) UO S|qe|leAe aJe $j00) 8say ] JuswaAsIyde Juspn}s paroidu
104 SPasU JoLIsIp/|00Yds azAleue o} ‘s|qeoijdde se ‘s|00] JuaLussassy S}e}s 8y} asn ases|d ‘uojsinal siy) Buidojeasp o0} Jolg

'S9X0( x93} sjqepuedxa ay} ui sasuodsaa 1nok adA 1 "‘mojaq

Swi3)l ayy ssaippe 03 aje|dwa) wnpuappy ue|d VI siy} Buisn puswiwosas am ‘uejy v31 Bunsixa ay) Bunuumal £ja3a dwos
ueyy Jayyey ‘si1ayjo pue ‘yeys jooyss ‘sjuaied ypm uonensuoo ul ‘ueld 37 ue asiaal 1o dojonep ‘paiyuapi Bulaq

4e}je syjuow aaiyy uey) Jaje| Jou ‘fleys (1d) Juswanoiduw weiboud 104 paynuapi (sy3) saiousbe leuoneanpa |edoj jeyy
saunbai ‘([vll.]i2l91 L1 uonses ‘g1oN) puiyeg e piyo oN se P31}1pod Joy uoneanp3 Atepuooag pue Aieyuswajg oy |

31VIdIW3L WNANIAQV NY1d LNIWIAONNI WYHO0¥d ADNIDV TVNOILYINAI VIO
8G6£9-91 :@pod 0o uosieD Iy :sweN juysiq

Z10Z JaquianoN
uoneanp3 jo juswiiedaq elusopen




'SOlIs [0oyds Je weiboid olwapede 8100 8y} usylBusss 0} PasN aq 0} BNURUOD i!™ 19pow | 13 8y} uo paseq welboid uonuas)ul uilg

‘weiboud onuspedse 8100 sy} usybusss
O} paJojiuow pue psjuawajdwi aq ||im ssibajel)s asoy) MOY pue asn [Im PUIsIp ayj jey) saibajelis oyoads ey} aquossep ases|yq

"ejenidosdde se ‘sisules) ys)jBu3 pue senIIqeSIP YIM Sjuspn}s Buipnjoul ‘'y3 ey Aq paasss sjooyss
ul sdnoub Juspnys payiyuepi 1oy weiboid sjwapese 2109 oy uayjbuaiys o) saibejesys paseq-yoseasal ajesodioou ‘¢

“2iminy 8y} Ui ejep 1s8) ddSvvO Aq painseaw aq Ajay| [m ssaiboid ABaA
8jenbapy $10z-£10z ul 0} 81edwod 0} Sy 10} |4y OU aq |Im 318y (ddSYVD) souewlopad pue ssaiboid uapng 4o Juswissassy
BlUIOjl|eD 18} SSOD MaU U} 4O }s8) pjal) B JoNpuod 0} 10z 4oy Bunss) GTON/IVLS 1o} Jonlem e UsAID sem elulolile]) Jo ajejs ay| e
‘Buiuies) aayesadoos pue yuswabebus japn)s
‘BJBP JusWssasse Juapn)s BuIsN ‘S)UBLISSESSE SARBLLIO) UOWWOD Buneauo jo sease ay) ul Juswdojersp euoissajoid pasu siayoea| e
"840D uowwo) ay) Jo s10b1 BY) Joj SSBUIPEL JUSPN)S
9SEa.oul pue spiepuels 9)els 8100 uowwod ay) Juawaldwi 0} Juswdoeaap [BuoIssaj0ud Yim papiaoid 89 0} SNUUOD SIBYoED | e
"(waysAs Busa) mau ay) yum Burwooyyioy
Se juel jusjeainba ue 1o) GOz Ul s}s8) §SO0 Buiwoodn 34} U0 Yyjew ul jusioyoud 1o paoueApe je wiopad [im Ssjuspn)s lle ‘Ajjeonoadg
‘Ule Ul yimoub olwspede juedyubis uiepe [im ‘slauleaT ysijbug pue saniIgeSIp Yum sjuspn)s Buipnjou ‘syuspnis e ‘sonewsylepy up e
"(waysAs Bunss) mau sy ypm Bulwooyyioy se yues Jusjeainbs ue 1o) g LOZ Ul S)s8}
SSO0 Buiwoadn ay; uo w3 i jusdyosd 4o PasueApe je wiopad |jim sjuspnjs ||e ‘Ajleoyioads “spy abenbue pue Buipesy ul ymoib
dlwapeoe Juedylubis ulee |m ‘sisuleaT] ysibug pue Seliqesip ypm syuspnys buipnjoul ‘syuapnys jie {(y3) suy abenBuet-ysibug u; e
‘Spiepue)g sjels 8109 uowwo) paydope Amau
oy} Bunuswaldwi pue Buikpnys uy uoyeonp3 jo yuswiiedaq ajejs sy} Jo pes| ay) Bumoljoy ussq sey 101ISIQ [00YOS UOIUN UOSIBD Y

PDo}lE =18 / Ul 1t Jigd 4

"8leab JAV J98W Q)

|
i

(‘dse'suodaidie; E/0B/B)/AOD BO"8PO"MAW//:d)1Y je abed gapp spoday dAV 300 8y) 0} uajey) " AV mc_v_mc._
Jou se pajynuapl sdnoib juspnjs Joy jusuaAsiyoe juapn)s Joj sjoble) pue sjeob olwspeoe 8|qeinseaw ‘oiioads 9quossp ases|d

"ajenidoidde se ‘sisuses) ysijbug pue sailjiqesip yyim sjuspmys Buipnjoul {(dAy) ssaiboig Ajiea s
ajenbapy Bunjew jou se psyuapl sdnolb Juspnis 1oy sjabie) pue sjeob Juswanaiyoe ajqeinseaw ‘oiyioads epnjou) "z



10 WooJsseld sy} ul Buluies| 8AleI8do0d BulSealoul 1o} saibajeng e
Bumas ayis jooyos sjendoidde

10 Wooussed ayy ul juswabebus juspnys Buisesiou 10 saibajess e

PBINPaYds sy | aduaIBuo) B [aAes | Buiules) papjoyess pue uohnenuaIaylp Joj seibajeng e

o skep ﬂcm%wwwwmmm )se)} souewsopad MC_N_mm:MEm °

sidwoud buum [euonewoul buiziseydwy o

| SpLL 0051$ 104 PaINpBLoS sy Qd o4 seImasans ue|d seonoe.d aAleuLIo) e Bupusws|dwi pue Buieain e

SpJepuels SSO0 yum ublje 0} sjuswissasse pue syuswubisse Buua)y e

WwNIn2LIND 8y} 0} Buipeau feuonewlojul Buiziseydwy o

paJepusieo se shep WiNjNJLLINDG Ul SYIYS [9A) JUBjU0/jana| Bpeld BuiAusp] e

no-Aje3 Aepuopy SSO0 @y} Jo sjoadse ||e jo abpajmouy BuISesIoU|
paepusles | Jueynsuos wnpnowno ”mc_v:_oc_.w._mcommw Joy senunoddo Bulues| [euoissajoid Buipiro.d sapnjoul
lomL | sez'zig se skep g soLo AJUnon SIYL Jueynsuo) Ajunog e jo soue)sisse yum uonejuawajdul 1o sjoadse
IIe uo Buisnooy ale sajis [00YSs INQ ‘SpJepue}S 8je}S 8100 UoWWOD)
asubisap pajdope Aimau syj Bunuswaldwi pue Buihpnis ur uoieoanpy jo Juswuedaq
HepL | vei'zzs Aep—1snbny 40 uonessiuiwpy SJe}S 8y} O pes) ay) Buimo|o usaq sey Jou}siq |00yoS uojun uos.ed iy
Amu_wmww : w%u vy ou) aullw | ajqisuodsay 'SUOROE pue salbales)s palyuspl ay) SSIppe 0} Jejs [eLoRINISUl
1509 wsm.h_am_ olyoadg (s)uosiag 0} apirodd ||Im Y37 8y) Juswdojsasp [euoissajold 8y} @quosap ases|d

"9A0Qe paquosap suonoe pue saibajens oy spoddns pue

Juswanoldw jeuoioONIISUI UO SBSN20) ey} jjejs Jeuononasul ay) Joy Juswdojaaap jeuoissajoid Ajenb-ybiy apinodd g

saiiddng
0009%

‘Spasu sjuspnys uodn
sepie [eu Peseq sajis [00yds Je pajuswa|dwi pue padojaasp aq jIm suapn)s
ononasul 40 spaau [euononysul Buipeas ay) anias 0} weiboid v :g-f sapeln) e
At s sqws aoz._mmm OlEUII00 12A3] s)uspn)s sy} je uononssul dnoub [lews Yyum s)uspns apincid

oy | gupy Nm Aq w chEw_mE | Eu_E%c mﬁw 0} sa)is |ooyds je (s|qeoiidde J1) sapie |euononusul n.cm siayoes)
[9A8] Bpelb ay) yum xom |im jsijeroads ps[enuapan yy :g-y sapeis) e

asubisep 'Sjuapn)s spasu ybiypisu ybly jje Joy says
10 uonessiuIwpy [ooyos je soe|d ul 8q jjim weiboid uojuassiul aAlsusyaldwoo y e

924n0g Buipungy
AS0Q pajewlys3

suljawi |
oyioadg

8|qisuodsay
(s)uosiayg

Admm._amwmwmmwuﬁw\:\om\mgoc.mo.mno.\s\s\s\\ﬁzc Je abed |
G9M S|00 ] Juswssassy alelg 3a9 ey} uo [Sya] Aemng 90UuE)sISSY 10u)Si(] Y} pue
[Sdv] Aening wieibouy diwapedy sy ul suonduodsap uonejusws|duil jiny Jo sajdwexs
993) "pasojiuow pue papoddns aq jim Aay) Moy pue saibsjelss
payuspi ay) ysijdwoooe o} psjuswalduwi aq o} suofjoe Ajjuapi ases|d

"SpJepuejs aje)s Bunasw uj Juswanalyoe

Juspnys Buiroadwi yo pooyyje| 3sejealb ayy aney Jeyy saibajens paynuap ay; Juswejdw o3 suonoe Aj1oadg -y



‘pouad Buipeib yoes Jo pus sy} e Sa)IS [00UDS J8 pajuasaid
e spieme diysuazijio pue ‘adUepUB)E ‘OIWSPEDY

S8)is |ooyos je palayo sdiiy pjaly suosadeyd o) saiunpoddQ) e
S8JIS je suoljonpoud ewelp jJuspnis e
8snoH uadQ e
JUBIN [00YoS 0} Yoeg e
a|qeondde
puny |esausb palepusies | jels jooyos yusuuad J sib Buipeay pue tHEN S Lons sjuane ._m_:o_._‘._“>0> o_o_o )
wouy \Cm_mw se >_._mw> pue co_«m.:w_:_EU,q ’
pun4 jeleuss ur papnjoul Se sjualed pue syuspn}s |je 0) uado aJe sjusAs SpIM-looYOS
sannp |1y ‘8}is jooyds Jejnoited yoes iy 1seq jey)
SJeuLo) Juaiayip aye) Aew Jajojsmeu ay | "saljiwe) Jsy) pue
Kiejaioag jo0yog Siuepn}s o} s|qe|ieAe speuw s| JBJJo|Smau 8)is [00yds Jeinbaly e
Aptoap Pue uonensiuiwpy "Jedh Buimol|o ay} 104 suoisIAa puswwosal
Jounos oy pue s|eob Jo Juswanalyoe ssnasip o} Jeak yoes sjua.ed
fSuEshake puE Uo gm_m_u_sum pue sisyoes) Aq pamainal si ue|d 8)S [00YOS pue r_.m_w.nm_U n.‘.,,ﬂm__rﬂ_L Hﬂ .n_u. °
Jualed |9A8| 8)IS JaYJ0 pue 1IouUNoY alIs [OOYOS yum paleys
* Kiejauoag [ooyog St uoneunlojul siyy  “swelboud jooyas uo jndus juaied Jeyeb
Kenuep 2 UolesSIuILPpY 0} Ajlenuue sayis |00Y9s je palesiulpeE ale skanins jusled e
824nog buipung aullswi 8|qisuodsay V37 8y} ssoudoe way) Joddns [m y37
/AS0D pajewi)sy oloadg (s)uosiag 8y} moy pue saibejess JuswanjoAul ejusied aquosep ases|d

"100Y3s 8y} ul JuswaAjoAus ejuaied aAld9y sjowouid o} saibojens apnjou;

pajnpayos sy

$193JUNjoA A)ynoey

"8|qisesy A||edst) i paIsyo aq |IM [00UDS JoWNg e
"Spaau jJuspn}s uodn paseq |0oyos
J3)je/aioseq swy [eliolny [euonippe anoidde |m uonessiuILpy e

Femy 00z1$ sunp-isnBny § uonessiuiwpy "sapiunyioddo sonoeud Buipeas jeuonyppe
pue aduejsisse yiomawoy apiaoid 0} swesboid Aep 1IN} Yypm
S3JIS 10} paIdYo aq |Im weiboid siNUaAPY [0oyosIBYY By | e
weuboud shep gl -0} psyiwi) =q jou inq apnjoul 0} swelboud paubisap-jjom ‘painionsys
300 B/u aunp—3snbny | Jojoeiq |ooydg Jayy ybnouy} sjuspnys Joy s|qejiene aq |m swy Buiuses| jeuonippy
901nog bBuipuny aullsw | 8|qisuodsay "wiay) ajelodiooul
AAS0D pajewnsy oywadg (s)uosiag M V3 8y} Moy pue SaljiAlo. 8soy) aqLOsep ases)d

0 Uoisua)xa ue Burinp i1o/pue

"1e9A jooyos ay)

‘Jswwns ayj Buunp ‘jooyas saye ‘looyas aiojaq saniAnoe ‘ajeidosdde se ‘ajesodioou} ‘g

L |

_

‘Bumas ayis [ooyds ajendoidde ]




Assurances
Page 1 of 1

LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT PLAN ADDENDUM
ASSURANCE PAGE

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan Information:
Name of LEA: Kit Carson

County District Code: 16-63958

Date of Local Governing Board Approval: 4-10-2013

District Superintendent: Todd Barlow

Address: 9895 7" Ave City: Hanford Zip Code: 93230
Phone: 559-582-2843 FAX: 559-582-7565 E-mail: tbarlow@kitcarsonschool.com
Bignatures:

On behalf of LEAs, participants included in the preparation of this LEA Program Improvement
Plan Addendum:

%/\J Todd Barl -
o marow November 14,2014

Signature of Superintendent Printed Name of Superintendent Date
{ D Q/ \/Q\ Michelle King NOUerser 126 N
Signature of Site Council Chairperson U Printed Name of Chairperson Date

Leonard Dias

Signature of Board President Printed Name of Board President Date

By submission of the local board approved LEA Pl Plan Addendum (in lieu of the original signature assurance page in
hard copy), the LEA certifies that the plan has been locally adopted and original signed copies of the assurances are
on file in the LEA. The certification reads:

Certification: | hereby certify that all-of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this
LEA and that, to the best of my knowledge, information contained in this Plan is correct and complete. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained onsite. | certify that we accept all general and program specific
assurances for Titles |, Il, and/or Ill as appropriate, except for those for which a waiver has been obtained. A copy of
all waivers will remain on file. | certify that actual ink signatures for this LEA Plan/Plan Addendum/Action Plan are on
file, including signatures of any required external providers.



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: November 14, 2014

For: ( X') School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
November 19, 2014

Item:
Consider approving the updated School Parental Involvement Policy

Purpose:

As stipulated in Education Code 11503, all schools receiving Title 1 funds must have a Parental
Involvement Policy. It is to be updated annually by Site Council and brought to the Board of Trustees for
approval. Kit Carson School Site Council approved the updated policy on November 5, 2014.

Fiscal Impact:
No direct fiscal impact

Recommendation:
Approval



paAjoAul 8q 01 S3ySui J1dyyL 2

I 9311 ut uonzedidilied s, jooyds Jlayy 'q

I 9111 jouoniuyap ayy ‘e
:8uimo|jo aya jo sjusied
WJoUl 01 Swi} JUSIUSAUOD e Je Jedh jooyds ayy 40 Ja1sawii]
15414 Y3 Sulnp Sunaaw jenuue ue ausaAU0) [I!M Uosin) 31y

I 91311 3y1 03 Ajdde Asy3 se saonop jusseqd -2

Pedwo) ualed-jooyas ‘q

|00Y3S Ad1j0d JusWaA|oAU| jeuUaIRy usIg/looyds e
{|I2Un0d 3)is |00YIS pue ‘Sa31IWWOD AJosiape ‘syaxoed Aep
guiuado ‘sSuizesw |EUOIBWLIOLUI ‘S19133|SMBU YSNOo1y] MaInal
104 sjualed o3 swal Suimojjoy ay; SJeUIIBSSIP ||IM UO0SID) 31Y

T

:ue|d apim [00Yyds sy pue Adljog
JUSWSA|OAU |BJURIEJ [00YIS S) JO JUBWBISE Juiof pue juawdojanap
1utof ayy ur syuaued anjoAul 03 suoie 3uimo||oy sy axe} ||Im uosip) my

sjuauodwio) Adjjod Juawanjonu) jeyuaieq jooyds paJinbay
uswsjdwiy |1 [00YIS 3y MOH jo uondudsaq :jj Med

Py

43 Jo uonpanpa ayy uy 1sisso 03 saa w02 Adosinpo uo
pup bupypw-uoisidap uy ‘a3p1dosddo sp ‘Papnyaut aup pup
uonoanpa s,pi1yd s1ay3 uy sisuiod [nf 3o syuaipd oYy o
‘looyas 1 uonINPa s,pjyo s1ay)

ul panjoau; Ajaaion 3q 01 pabpinodua a.p syuaind Y1 -q
‘buruioay s, pjrys

41343 bu13sisso uj 304 [p1b3ajul up Apyd sjuaiod 10y) 0

:burnsua
buipnpuy “saguanoo jooyas 43430 pup bujuipa| 21WapoIL Juapnys

buinjoaui uonvaunwwos infbutubaw pup Aom om; Upinba.
ul spuaipd fo uonodiind ay3 subaw JUBWaIAJOAUI [DIUSIDY

-UORIUY3P SIY3 yum adueplodde uj sainpadosd pue saiane
‘sweudo.d 1no Assed jim pue ‘Juswaajonul jejualed o uoniuyap
Asoiniels Buimoyjoy ayy Aq pauianos 3Q 0} saaJge jooyds ay)
"Ad1j0d JuaWaA|oAU| |e3UBIR [00YIS SN 40 1usuodwod

€ se 3oedwood juased-jooyds s, jooyds 3yl 1dope [jim jooyds ay)
[00Yy2s ay3

pue sjus.ed jo spasu SuiSueyd ay) 193w 03 Ad110d Juawan|oau
[BIUBIEd JOOLIS BY) a1epdn Ajeaipolsad [j1m jooyds ay |
"Alunwwod [e20] 3y} 03 3|qejieae

Adljod Juswianjonu] ejualeq j0oyas 343 jew ||im jooyds ayj
‘Puelsiapun ued syuased ayy sSenSue) e uj syuased

03 Adijod s1y3 a1nquasip [pm ‘sjqesdeld Juaxe 9y31 01 ‘pue
1BULIOJ Wloytun pue d|qepuelsiapun ue uj Adloq JUBWIBA|OAU|
|EluUBJed |00YdS Byl Inoqe sjualed Ayizou Jim [ooyas ay ]

"uo

9343e uaJp(iys Sunedpiysed jo syualed pue jooyas aya 1eyi Adjjog
IUSWLA|OAU] |eIUBIRd [00YDS € ‘UBJp|IYd Sunedionied JO sjuated
01 21nqu3sIp ‘syuased yum dojaaap Ajpuiof lItm jooyods ayy

‘sjuawalinbay Asoiniels Suimoyjjoy ayy juswa|dwi 03 532460 UosID) 11y

suoleradxy jesaudn ;| ued

T

Ad1jod Juawanjonu) e3uBIRY 0OYDS

"TOOHOS NOSYVO LI




PIOZ ‘S 413quianop [1unod as 100Y3s uosin) Uy Aq panosddp pup painpdn
LTOZ 'T Y240 19Un0) 3Ys 100Y2S U0SIOD 11y AG panosddy AlpubLo

‘Puglsiapun ued syualed ay3 a8engue e u; ‘ajqesnyoeld

Jus3xa 33 03 pue ‘Isanbau uodn syew.oy dAlleusayje Suipnjpul
‘Jew.ioy wuoyjun pue ajgepuelsiapun ue ul uaJp|iyd Suneddied
40 3ua.ed ay) 03 juss si ‘saHANOE JaY10 pue ‘s3unsaw
‘swesdo.d jua.ed pue jooyas 9Y3 01 paje|al uollew.oyu) Jeyy
ainsud ‘sjelidoidde pue 3|qiseay Juaixa 941 01 ‘||Im wosin) 31y

$103e2Npa YUM 3}IOM 0} MOH '}

ssa4304d s,p|Iyd Ji3Y3 JOJUOW 0} MOH B

I 91311 Jo uswauinbasayy p

Sjuswissasse ajeusalje

Suipnpour syuawssassy dlwiapedy [eJ07 pue 33eIg 3y "o

SPJEPUEIS JUBWBA3IYDE IWIBPEI. JUIPNS S, 91815 3yl q

SpJepuejs Juajuod djwapede s,23e1s ay) ‘e
:8uimo||oy ay3 se yans soidoy Suipuelsiapun ul jooyas ay3 Aq
POAJSS UBJpiyd 4o syusled 03 3duessisse apinoad | im uosiny uy

"JeaA |jooyos

A1ans yo Buiuui8aq ayy 1e s1joed ,Aeqisii4, syl u paleujwassip
94 ||IM pue Ad1j0d JUBWBA|OAU| [BJUBIR 100Y3S sy Jo Juauodwod
e se Joedwod juased-jooyds au 91eJodiodul |jIm uosin) 31y

od

s8UNA3 Jv1a/dv13
s19yoed Aeq 15414
[1PUno) 9IS jooyds
9SnoH uadQ
S3JUa.3U0) Jaydea | -jualed
HY3IN |ooyds 03 yoeg
SI9113|SMAN ‘e
MOJ3q paqLasap Ajjeaynads
S$3llAIIR UIMO||04 33 ySnouy) Iuawanalyoe sjwapese

—

o J T o

uapnis anoudwi 03 Ajunwwod ayy pue ‘syusied ‘PaAjOAU)

|o0yds ay3 Suowe diysiauied e jioddns 03 pue sjuased jo

JUSWIBA|OAUI 3A1123443 31nSu3 03 ‘._mEo ul ‘JuawsAjoAul jejualed
8uou3s yoy Ayoeded s Juaied PUE S|00Yds sy p|Ing ||Im uosin) 31y ‘T

:ueid apim j0oyas sy pue Asljog
1USWBLA|OAU| |eIUBIEY |OOYDS SH JO JUBWIAISe uiof pue Juswdojansp
juiol ay3 ul syualed anjoau 03 suoyoe 3uImo||0} 31 3)e} ||IM oS 1y

UBWAABIYIY
dlwapedy uapnis YSiH 104 sani|iqisuodsay paaeys 3y ueqd

S8UNddA DV1a/ov13
s3unas |enuuy | sy -
s3uileay pieog jooyds

$9JU343;4U0) Jaydea|-jualeqd °
S3UNd3A |1DUNO) 3§ JooYdS ‘e
‘ygnouays ajqissod Ajqearioesd se suonsagsns aplaoid
03 uaJp|iyd Sunediiled jo sjuaued Joy Aylunpioddo ue pue 1aaw
03} pa129dxa 348 SJUIPNIS S|AAJ) Asuaiyoud sy ‘ssauSoud yuspnys
SINSE3W 0} PISN JUBWSSISSE JIWBPEI. JO SWI0Y DY} ‘looyas
943 18 3sNn Ul WN|NJLLIND 3y} JO uopeue|dxa pue uonduasap
€ uaJp|iyd Sunedidiyied Jo syualed apinoad [IIM uosin) 31y

g T W

o0

s3una3y Ov1a/ovi3 'y
s1ayoed Aeqgisi{ ‘8
I1dUNo) 33iS [ooyds
219 ‘AJetayl| ‘sawes) ,siysiu Ajiey, paway) g
9SNOH uadQ °p
S9JUlJ9ju0) Jaydea]-jualeqd ‘2
WY3IN jooyds 03 xppeg 'q
SI9119SMaN ‘e
auuew Ajpwiy e uj uasppiyd Sunedioiped jo sjuaied 03
sweugoid | 3311 Inoqe uoljew.oyur Ajawi apinoad [jim uosin) 31y ‘¢




